












































































































































































































































OIL INDIA LIMITED
ST 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2016

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     

1.  Shareholders' funds     

 (a) Share capital  2 601.14  601.14 

     (b) Reserves and surplus 3 21940.76  20900.31 

      22541.90  21501.45 

 Minority Interest   0.00  0.00 

2. Non-Current Liabilities     

    (a) Long-term borrowings  4 9316.97  8399.42 

    (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 2088.29  1645.37 

    (c) Other long-term liabilities 6 2.15  1.65 

    (d) Long-term provisions  7 837.01  803.18 

      12244.42  10849.62 

3. Current Liabilities     

 (a) Short-term borrowings 7A 899.45  670.72 

 (b) Trade payables  8 560.17  625.01 

     (c) Other current liabilities 9 1511.41  2472.80 

     (d) Short-term provisions  10 795.01  945.15 

      3766.04  4713.68 

    TOTAL  38552.36  37064.75 

II. ASSETS     

1. Non-current assets     

 (a) Fixed assets     

  (i) Tangible assets  11 7980.24  7082.80 

  (ii) Intangible assets  12 57.79  25.36 

  (iii) Capital work-in-progress 13 4035.55  3754.81 

 (b) Goodwill on Consolidation  5668.68  5568.07 

 (c) Non-current investments 14 5416.32  5196.57 

 (d) Long-term loans and advances 15 968.84  729.71 

 (e) Other non-current assets 16 14.93  17.60 

      24142.35  22374.92 

 2. Current assets     

 (a) Current investments  17 353.97  376.25 

    (b) Inventories  18 1024.45  1051.42 

   (c) Trade receivables  19 1331.04  2384.35 

    (d) Cash and cash equivalents 20 9529.44  8818.95 

   (e) Short-term loans and advances 21 1620.51  1486.97 

   (f) Other current assets  22 550.60  571.89 

      14410.01  14689.83 

      TOTAL  38552.36  37064.75 

 Additional Notes  32

 Significant Accounting Policies 1

stAs at 31
March, 2016

Note
No.

stAs at 31
March, 2015

(` in crore)

Notes referred to above form an integral part of  the financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date

 sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
 (CA A.K.SABAT) (CA B.K.BISWAS) (S.R.Krishnan) (Mrs. Rupshikha S. Borah) (U. P. Singh)    
 Partner Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing

Membership No: 030310 Membership No: 055623  DIN 6700534 Director 

          DIN 00354985 

For A.K. SABAT & CO For N. C. BANERJEE & CO        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors    
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants     
Firm Reg No- 321012E Firm Reg No- 302081E    

Place: Noida
Date:27th May, 2016     
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OIL INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016    

I. Revenue from operations 23 9884.11  9978.38 

II. Other income  24 1219.96  1258.39 

III. Total revenue (I +II)   11104.07  11236.77 

IV. Expenses:    

Changes in inventories of finished goods 25 26.73  (17.36)

Employee benefits expense  26 1393.49  1601.32 

Finance costs  27 366.49  349.09 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization expense 28 1105.22  864.75 

Other expenses  29 4982.53  4761.85 

Total expenses    7874.46  7559.65 

V.  Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and

 tax (III - IV)   3229.61  3677.12 

VI. Exceptional Items  30 248.19  0.00 

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax    (V - VI)  2981.42  3677.12 

VIII. Extraordinary Items   0.00  0.00 

IX.  Profit before tax (VII - VIII)  2981.42  3677.12 

X.  Tax expense:

 (1) Current tax   721.95  848.65 

  (2) Deferred tax   444.66  343.59 

XI. Profit for the year from continuing operations (IX-X)  1814.81  2484.88 

XII. Profit for the year from discontinuing operations   0.00  0.00 

XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing operations   0.00  0.00 

XIV. Profit from discontinuing operations after tax (XII-XIII)  0.00  0.00 

XV. Profit for the year (XI+XIV)   1814.81  2484.88 

XVI. Add: Share of Profit in Associates  189.10  123.52 

XVII. Group Profit for the year (XV+XVI)   2003.91  2608.40 

XVIII. Earnings per equity share (`): 31  

(1) Basic    33.34  43.39 

(2) Diluted    33.34  43.39 

Additional Notes  32   

Significant Accounting Policies 1   

Year ended
st31  March, 2016

Note
No.

Year ended
st31  March, 2015

(` in crore)

Notes referred to above form an integral part of  the financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date

For A.K. SABAT & CO For N. C. BANERJEE & CO        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors    
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants     
Firm Reg No- 321012E Firm Reg No- 302081E    

 sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
 (CA A.K.SABAT) (CA B.K.BISWAS) (S.R.Krishnan) (Mrs. Rupshikha S. Borah) (U. P. Singh)    
 Partner Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing

Membership No: 030310 Membership No: 055623  DIN 6700534 Director 

          DIN 00354985 Place: Noida
Date:27th May, 2016     
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OIL INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities    

Profit before tax  2981.42  3677.12 

Adjustments for:    

 Depreciation, Depletion & Amortisations   1105.22  864.75 

 Exploration Cost written off  475.18  312.01 

 Prior period items  (7.18)  0.92 

 Dividend Income  (191.05) (169.97)

 Interest Income  (975.90) (1040.46)

 Interest Expenses  366.49  349.02 

 Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain)- Net  95.86  (12.03) 

    Total 868.62  304.24 

Operating profit before working capital changes 3850.04  3981.36 

Changes in working capital    

 Inventories - (increase)/Decrease  11.78  (68.08)

 Trade & other Receivables - (increase)/Decrease 1040.38  (1974.31)

 Loans and advances - (increase)/Decrease  (214.85) (188.98)

 Long term and short term provisions - increase/(Decrease) (338.20) 546.04 

 Trade payables & Other current liabilities - increase/(Decrease) (361.32) 604.28 

    Total 137.79  (1081.05)

Cash generated from operation  3987.83 2900.31

Income tax Payment (net of refund)  (862.05) (1146.76)

Net cash from / (used in) operating activity                             ( A ) 3125.78  1753.55 

Cash flows from investing activities    

 Acquisition, Exploration & Development Cost  (2364.75) (2407.31)

 Other Capital Expenditure  (648.51) (591.39)

 Investment made  (398.05) (376.53)

 Inter corporate loan  213.12  21.70 

 Interest income  1007.96  1255.27 

 Dividend income  191.05  169.97 

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities                           ( B ) (1999.18) (1928.29)

Cash flows from financing activities    

 Repayment of Loan   0.00  (8217.97)

 Proceeds from Borrowings  1146.28  6938.65

 Payment of dividend  (1085.05) (632.57)

 Corporate dividend Tax  (220.28) (227.46)

 Interest expenses  (357.89) (215.74)

 Foreign exchange (loss)/gain- net  (455.72) (248.04)

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)
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Net cash from / (used in) financing activities                                         ( C )  (972.66) (2603.13)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents                                    (A+B+C) 153.94 (2777.87)

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  8818.95  11660.11 

Add: Other Adjustments to Cash and Cash equivalents*  556.55 (63.29)   

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year  9529.44 8818.95      

Notes:    

a.   Cash and cash equivalents ( Refer to Note 20 ) represents:    

 i)  Cash in hand  0.82  0.76 

 ii)  Current accounts & Term Deposits in Scheduled Banks  9528.62  8818.19 

     9529.44  8818.95 

b.   The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) - 3    

c.   Cash & Cash equivalents includes Currency translation differences of ` 8.07 crore (Corresponding previous year ` 6.71 crore )    

d.   Figures in parentheses represent cash outflows.    

e.   Cash & Cash equivalents includes ear marked balances for unpaid dividend of ` 4.46 crore (Corresponding previous year  ` 7.46 crore).    

f.   Previous year's figures have been rearranged, regrouped, recast wherever necessary  to conform current year's classification.    

For A.K. SABAT & CO For N. C. BANERJEE & CO        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors    
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants     
Firm Reg No- 321012E Firm Reg No- 302081E    

 sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
 (CA A.K.SABAT) (CA B.K.BISWAS) (S.R.Krishnan) (Mrs. Rupshikha S. Borah) (U. P. Singh)    
 Partner Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing

Membership No: 030310 Membership No: 055623  DIN 6700534 Director 

          DIN 00354985 Place: Noida
Date:27th May, 2016     

(*) Adjustment on account of increase in Shareholding in Subsidiary Companies.
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Additional information - Instruction No 2 of Schedule III

Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss

Name of the entity
as % of Amount 

consolidated 
net assets

Amount 
(` in Crore)

Amount 
(` in Crore)

as % of Amount 
consolidated 

net assets

  1 2 3 4 5

Parent 99.00% 22316.18 116.28% 2330.11

subsidiaries:    

 Indian    

  Oil India International Limited 0.04% 9.46 0.31% 6.18

 Foreign    

  Oil India Sweden AB 0.41% 92.54 -0.02% -0.47

  Oil India Cyprus Limited * 0.00% -0.26 -0.01% -0.12

  Oil India (USA) Inc. -0.96% -217.06 -9.18% -183.9

  Oil India International B.V. -2.83% -637.51 -3.71% -74.29

Minority Interest in all subsidiaries 0.00%  0.00% 0

Associates (Investment as per the
equity method) 

 Indian    

  Numaligarh  Refinery Limited 1.70% 383.74 9.36% 187.54

  DNP Limited 0.02% 5.51 0.08% 1.56

  Less: Dividend from Associates   -7.18% -143.87

 Foreign    

"Joint Ventures (As per proportionate
 consolidation / investment as per the
equity method)"    

 Indian    

 Foreign    

  Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Ltd 3.24% 731.39 -0.38% -7.63

  Suntera Nigeria 205 Ltd -0.63% -142.09 -5.55% -111.19

 Total 100.00% 22541.90 100.00% 2003.91

*   Oil India Sweden AB has remaining 24% shareholding.    
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Note 1:  PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

 The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) 
comprise the financial statement of the Company (Oil 
India Limited), its’ subsidiary, Joint Venture Entities 
and Associates. The Group (comprising of the 
Company and its subsidiaries, Joint Venture Entities 
and Associates) are mainly engaged in Exploration & 
Production (E&P) of Oil & Gas in India and abroad 
including Refinery, Power Generation and 
Transportation through pipeline. The CFS has been 
prepared on the following basis: 

1.1  The Financial Statement of the Company and its’ 
Subsidiary Companies are combined on a line-by-
line basis by adding together the book values of the 
like items of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenditure after eliminating the intra-group 
balances and intra-group transactions resulting in 
unrealized profits & losses in accordance with 
Accounting Standard-21 on “Consolidated Financial 
Statements”.   

1.2  The financial statements of Joint Venture Entities are 
combined by applying proportionate consolidation 
method on a line-by-line basis on items of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating 
proportionate share of unrealized profits or losses in 
accordance with Accounting Standard-27 “Financial 
Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures”. 

1.3  Investments in Associates are accounted for using 
equity method in accordance with Accounting 
Standard-23 on “Accounting for Investments in 
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.

1.4 Foreign subsidiaries and Joint Venture entities are 
non-integral foreign operations. Income and 
expense items of the foreign operation are translated 
at the average exchange rates for the year to which 
the financial statements relate. The assets and 
liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary, are 
translated at the average of the exchange rate 
prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet. All 
resulting differences arising from translation of 
financial statements are accumulated in a foreign 
currency translation reserve (“FCTR”) until the 
disposal of the net investment.

1.5  The CFS are prepared using uniform accounting 
policies for like transactions and events in similar 
circumstances to the extent possible, in the same 
manner as the Company’s separate Financial 
Statements, except the following in view of 

impractability to follow uniform accounting policies:

a) In respect of Subsidiaries and jointly controlled 
entities:

 i) Deferred tax and tax payables are determined 
as per the tax laws in the country of the foreign 
subsidiaries/joint ventures.

 ii) Abandonment Cost is initially capitalized at fair 
value of future cash outflow and discounted to 
its Present value by Oil India (USA) Inc and Oil 
India International B.V.

 iii) Crude oil in field tank is considered as not 
produced and therefore not valued by Oil India 
(USA) Inc.

 iv) Abandonment cost is provided as per 
respective agreements governing company's 
activities in the filed/project for Beas Rovuma 
Energy Mozambique Limited (BREML).

 v) Depletion is charged on a unit of production 
basis over the proved and probable reserves by 
Oil India International B.V.

 vi) Life of Property Plant & Equipment adopted by 
Oil India International B.V. is different from life 
taken by the Company on like assets under 
schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Straight line method of depreciation is used by 
Oil India International B.V.

b) In respect of Associates:

 i) Straight line method of depreciation is used by 
Numaligarh Refinery Limited and Duliajan 
Numaligarh Pipeline Limited;

 ii) Assets given to employees are depreciated as 
per Company’s policy by Numaligarh Refinery 
Limited;

 iii) Intangible Assets below ` 0.50 crore is not 

capitalized and charged to revenue in year of 
expense. Other than above are amortized over 
estimated useful life or 5 years whichever is 
earlier from the time the intangible assets starts 
providing the economic benefit by Numaligarh 
Refinery Limited.

 iv) Obsolete, Slow moving/ non-moving stores for 
3 years and above and other materials 
including project material are provided for 
100% and regular stores are provided for 98% 
by Numaligarh Refinery Limited.

 v) When grants relate to expense items or 

145



depreciable fixed assets, it is recognized as 
income over the period necessary to match 
them on a systematic basis to the costs by 
Numaligarh Refinery Limited.

 vi) Liquidated damages are booked when 
recovery is effected and matter is considered 
settled by the Management. Liquidated 
damages, if settled after capitalization of the 

assets and less than `0.05 crore in each case, 

are charged to revenue; otherwise adjusted 
against the cost of the relevant assets by 
Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline Limited. 

 vii) Prior period expenditure up to `0.01 crore is 

charged to the current year by Duliajan 
Numaligarh Pipeline Limited.

 viii) Prepaid expenses up to `0.01 crore in each 

1.8   Whenever practicable the accounting policy of the 
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture entities are 
restated as per accounting policy of the Company as 
detailed below:

 • Expenditure to acquire technical services and 
studies, seismic acquisition, common Geological 
and Geophysical Expenses as capitalized as 
intangible exploration and evaluation assets for 
Suntera Nigeria 205 Limited is changed as per the 
accounting policy of the Company.

1.9 The Company holds 76% in its subsidiaries Oil India 
Cyprus Limited and its 100% subsidiary Oil India 
Sweden AB holds remaining 24%, share the assets, 
liabilities, income and expenditure is consolidated as 

case are charged to revenue as and when 
incurred by Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline 
Limited.

 ix) Capital commitments and contingent liabilities 
disclosed in each case are in respect of items 

which exceed `0.05 crore and `0.01 crore by 

Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline Limited.

1.6 The excess/shortfall of cost of investment in the 
subsidiaries/associates/Joint venture entities over 
the net asset at the time of acquisition of shares in 
subsidiaries/associates/Joint ventures is recognized 
in the financial statements as goodwill/capital 
reserve respectively as the case may be.

1.7  The Consolidated Financial Statements include the 
results of the following entities:

100% subsidiary of the Company.

1.10 The audited consolidated accounts of Oil India 
Sweden AB which accounted Oil India Cyprus 
Limited as its associate has been recasted without 
consolidating the associate as per fact mentioned in 
Para 1.9 above.

1.11 Oil India International BV has consolidated the Joint 
Venture World Ace Investments Limited as associate 
which has been recasted for consolidation as Joint 
Venture.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PLOICIES

1.1  ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

 These financial statements have been prepared in 

1. Oil India Sweden AB Sweden Subsidiary 100% 100%

2. Oil India Cyprus Limited* Cyprus Subsidiary 76% 76%

3. Oil India (USA) Inc. USA Subsidiary 100% 100%

4. Oil India International Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%

5. Oil India International B.V. Netherlands Subsidiary 100% 100%

6. Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique  British Virgin Joint Venture 40% 40%

 Ltd  Islands 

9. Suntera Nigeria 205 Ltd ** Nigeria Joint venture 25% 25%

7. Numaligarh  Refinery Limited India Associates 26% 26%

8. DNP Limited India Associates 23% 23%

SI
No.

Name of Company Country of
Incorporation

Relation

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Ownership Interest

* Oil India Sweden AB has remaining 24% shareholding.
** Not consolidated in FY 2014-15, as the Company had made full provisions on its investment as well as for all the receivables from
 the jointly controlled entity.
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accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India under the historical cost 
convention on accrual basis. Pursuant to section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the 
standards of accounting or any addendum thereto 
are prescribed by Central Government in 
consultation and recommendation of the National 
Financial Reporting Authority, the existing 
Accounting Standards notified under the 
Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. 
Consequently, these financial statements have been 
prepared to comply in all material aspects with the 
accounting standards notified under Section 
211(3C) of Companies Act, 1956 [Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] 
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. “The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has 
notified the Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2016 vide its notification dated 
30 March 2016. The said notification read with Rule 
3(2) of the Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2006 is applicable to accounting period 
commencing on or after the date of notification i.e. 
from 1 April 2016”.

1.2 CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES:

 All the Assets and Liabilities of the Company are 
segregated into Current & Non-current based on the 
principles and definitions as set out in the Schedule 
III to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended. The 
Company has adopted a period of 12 months as its 
Operating Cycle. 

1.3 PRE-ACQUISITION COSTS, ACQUISITION 
C O S T S ,  E X P L O R AT I O N    C O S T S ,    
DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND ABANDONMENT 
COSTS :

 The Company follows the “Successful Efforts 
Method” (SEM) of Accounting in respect of its oil and 
gas exploration and production activities in 
accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting 
for Oil & Gas Producing Activities” issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1.3.1 PRE-ACQUISITION COSTS:

 Costs of revenue nature incurred prior to obtaining 
the rights to explore, develop and produce Oil & Gas 
like data collection & analysis cost etc. are expensed 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of 
incidence.

1.3.2 GEOLOGICAL & GEOPHYSICAL COSTS:

 Geological and Geophysical expenditure are 
charged as expense when incurred.

1.3.3 ACQUISITION COSTS:

 i) Acquisition costs include land acquired for drilling 
operations including cost of temporary occupation 
of the land, crop compensation paid to farmers, 
registration fee, legal cost, signature bonus, 
brokers’ fees, consideration for farm-in 
arrangements and other costs incurred in 
acquiring mineral rights. 

 ii) Cost for retaining the mineral interest in properties 
like lease carrying cost, license fees & other cost 
are charged as expense when incurred.

 iii) Acquisition costs are initially recorded under 
Capital work in progress-Tangible & Intangible as 
the case may be.

 iv) On determination of proved developed reserves, 
associated acquisition costs are transferred to 
Fixed Assets-Producing Properties.

 v) Acquisition cost of Producing Properties is 
capitalized under Fixed Asset-Producing 
Properties.

 vi) Acquisition cost relating to an exploratory well that 
is determined to have no proved reserves and its 
status is decided as dry or of no further use for 
exploration purpose, is charged as expenses. In 
such cases, for land value forming part of 

acquisition cost, a nominal amount of `100 per 

bigha is transferred to Freehold land under Fixed 
Assets. 

1.3.4 EXPLORATION COSTS:

 i) All exploration costs including allocated 
depreciation on support equipment and facilities 
involved in drilling and equipping exploratory and 
appraisal wells and cost of exploratory-type drilling 
stratigraphic test wells (net of sale proceeds of 
crude oil and gas produced from such wells) are 
initially shown as Intangible assets under capital 
work in progress as exploration cost till the time 
these are either transferred to Fixed Assets as 
Producing Properties on determination of Proved 
Developed Reserves or charged as expense when 
determined to be dry or of no further use.

 ii) Cost of exploratory wells are not carried over 
unless it could be reasonably demonstrated that 
there are indications of sufficient quantity of 
reserves and activities are firmly planned in near 
future for further assessing the reserves and 
economic & operating viability of the project. Costs 
of written off exploratory wells are not reinstated in 
the books even if they start producing 
subsequently.
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1.3.5 DEVELOPMENT COSTS:

 Costs that are attributable to development activities 
including production and processing plant & facilities, 
service wells including allocated depreciation on 
support equipment and facilities are initially shown as 
Tangible Assets under Capital Work in Progress as 
Development Cost till such time they are capitalized 
as Producing Properties upon determination of 
Proved Developed Reserves. 

1.3.6 PRODUCTION COSTS:

 Production Cost consist of direct and indirect costs 
incurred to operate and maintain wells and related 
equipments and facilities, including depreciation and 
applicable operating cost of support equipment and 
facilities.

1.3.7 SIDE-TRACKING EXPENDITURE:

 In case of exploratory wells, the cost of abandoned 
portion of side tracked well is charged off to Profit and 
Loss statement. In case of development wells, the 
entire cost of abandoned portion and side- tracking is 
capitalized. In case of existing producing wells, the 
cost of side – tracking is capitalized if it increases the 
proved developed reserves, otherwise is charged off 
to Statement of Profit and loss.

1.3.8 ABANDONMENT COSTS:-

 i. Estimated full eventual liability towards costs 
relating to dismantling, abandoning and restoring 
well sites and associated Production Facilities are 
recognized at the commencement of drilling a well 
or when facilities are installed, as the case may 
be. Liability for abandonment cost is updated 
annually based on the technical assessment 
available at current costs.

 ii. The actual cost incurred on abandonment is 
adjusted against the liability and the ultimate gain 
or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, when the designated oil/gas field or a group 
of oil/gas fields ceases to produce.

1.4 FIXED ASSETS, DEPRECIATION & DEPLETION 

 Fixed assets including wells, support equipment and 
facilities are stated at historical cost. All costs relating 
to acquisition of fixed assets till the time of 
commissioning of such assets and estimated 
abandonment cost of wells and production facilities 
are capitalized.

1.4.1 TANGIBLE ASSETS:

 i) Cost of Freehold & Leasehold land which are 
perpetual in nature used for other than 
exploration and development activity are not 
amortized. Leasehold land other than perpetual 
lease is amortized over the lease period.

 ii) All successful exploratory well cost, development 
well cost and other development cost viz. 
Production Facilities are capitalized when the 
same is ready to commence commercial 
production. 

 iii) Costs relating to acquisition/ construction of 
tangible assets other than producing properties 
are capitalized on commissioning.

 iv) Land acquired on perpetual lease as well as on 
lease over 99 years is treated as free hold land 
and not amortized.

 v) Land acquired on lease for 99 years or less is 
treated as leasehold land and amortised over the 
lease period.

 vi) Any Tangible asset, when determined of no 
further use, is deleted from the Gross Block of 
assets. The deleted assets are carried as ‘Assets 
awaiting disposal’ under Inventories at lower of 

`1000 or 5% of the original cost and the balance 

Written down Value, is charged off.

 vii)  Physical verification of the fixed assets is carried 
out by the Company in a phased manner to cover 
all the items over a period of five years. The 
discrepancies, if any, noticed are accounted for 
after reconciliation of the same.

1.4.2  INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

 i) Costs of intangible assets are capitalized when 
the asset is ready for its intended use. 

 ii) Cost of right of use (ROU) / right of way (ROW) of 
land is capitalised and amortized on a straight line 
basis over the lower of period of such ROU / ROW 
or useful life of the related asset for which 
ROU/ROW is taken.

 iii) Cost incurred on computer software purchased 
/developed are capitalized as intangible asset 
and amortized over the useful life not exceeding 
five years from the date of capitalization.

 iv) Any intangible asset, when determined of no 
further use, is written off.

1.4.3  DEPRECIATION:

 i) Depreciation on Tangible Assets other than 
Producing Properties is provided for under the 
“Written down Value Method”, in the manner 
specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013.

 ii) Capital assets costing up to Rs 5000 each are 
fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

1.4.4  DEPLETION:

 i) Acquisition Costs are depleted using the “Unit of 
Production Method” with reference to the ratio of 
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production and related Proved reserves except in 
cases where life of assets is lower than life of the 
field.

 ii) Producing Wells and Production Facilities are 
depleted using the “Unit of Production Method”, 
with reference to ratio of production and the related 
Proved Developed Reserves except cases where 
life of assets is lower than life of the field.

 iii) Rate of depletion is determined based on 
production from the Oil/Gas field or a group of 
Oil/Gas fields identified with reference to the 
related reserves having common geological 
feature.

1.5  FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

 i. Foreign currency transactions are initially 
recognised and accounted for at the exchange 
rates prevailing at    the dates of transactions.

 ii.  Foreign Currency monetary assets & liabilities 
outstanding at the close of the period are 
translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the date of Balance Sheet. Resultant gains or loss 
is accounted for during the period, except those 
relating to long-term foreign currency monetary 
items.

 iii. Exchange differences on long-term foreign 
currency monetary items relating to acquisition of 
depreciable assets are adjusted to the carrying 
cost of the assets and depreciated over the 
balance life of the assets in line with para 46A of 
Accounting Standard-11. In other cases, 
exchange differences are accumulated in a 
“Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation 
Difference Account” and amortised over the 
balance period of such long term foreign currency 
monetary item by recognition as income or 
expense in each of such periods.

 iv. Foreign currency transactions in relation to Joint 
Venture (Overseas) are treated in the following 
manner:

 (a) Foreign currency transactions are initially 
recognised and accounted for at the exchange 
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions.  
However, the average exchange rate of 
relevant month is taken for the transactions of 
that month, where actual rate of transaction is 
not available or at the rate as agreed otherwise.  

 (b) Foreign Currency monetary assets & liabilities 
outstanding at the close of the year are 
translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the date of Balance Sheet. Resultant gains or 
loss is accounted for during the year.  

1.6 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

 (i) Acquisition costs, pending capitalization to 
Producing Properties and exploration costs 
under Intangible Assets-Capital Work in 
Progress are reviewed for indicators of 
impairment and if events and circumstances 
suggest, impairment loss is provided for and 
carrying amount is reduced accordingly.

 (ii)  Producing fields, LPG Plant, Transportation 
Pipelines and Power Generating Units (other 
than Captive Power Plants) are considered as 
Cash Generating Units. A “Cash Generating 
Unit” is reviewed for impairment at each 
Balance Sheet date. An impairment loss is 
recognized, whenever the carrying amount of 
assets exceeds the recoverable amount by 
writing down such assets to their recoverable 
amount.  

  An impairment loss is reversed if there is 
change in the recoverable amount and such 
loss either no longer exists or has decreased. 
Impairment loss/reversal thereof is adjusted to 
the carrying value of the respective assets. 
Impairment testing is normally carried out at the 
year-end unless compelling circumstances 
exist for review during the course of the year. 

1.7 JOINT VENTURES:

 Production Sharing Contracts (PSCs) executed with 
the Government of India / Government of Foreign 
Countries by the Company along with other entities 
to undertake exploration, development and 
production of Oil and/or Gas activities under a joint 
venture in various concessions/block/area are 
accounted as under:

 (i)  The financial statements reflect the share of the 
Company’s assets, liabilities and also the 
income and expenditure of the Joint Venture in 
proportion to the participating interest of the 
Company as per the terms of the PSCs, on a 
line by line basis. Depreciation, depletion and 
impairment and value of Stock of Crude Oil are 
accounted for as per the relevant accounting 
policies of the Company whereas provision for 
abandonment is created as per terms of PSC. 
Proved Developed Reserve of Oil & Gas in such 
concessions/block/area are also considered in 
proportion to participating interest of the 
Company.

 (ii)  Consideration recoverable from new Joint 
Venture Partners for the right to participate in 
operations are:
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  a) Reduced from respective assets and/or
  expenditure to the extent of the new
  partners contribution towards past cost,

  b) Balance is considered as miscellaneous
  receipts/expenses.

1.8 INCOME TAX:

 i) The tax expense for the period comprises 
current tax and deferred tax.

 ii) Provision for current tax is made using the 
applicable tax rates on the taxable income for 
the relevant period determined in accordance 
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” 
between taxable income and accounting 
income is accounted for using the tax rates and 
tax laws applicable for the relevant financial 
year. Deferred Tax Asset is reassessed and 
recognized only to the extent that there is virtual 
certainty that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available against which the deferred tax 
asset will be realized in future.

1.9 INVESTMENTS:

 i) Non-Current investments are valued at cost. 
However, provision for diminution in value is 
made to recognise a decline in the value, other 
than temporary.

 ii) Current investments are valued at lower of cost 
or fair value.

1.10 INVENTORY:

 (i)  Finished goods of Crude Oil, Liquefied 
Petroleum Gas and LPG condensate are 
valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever 
is lower. Cost of finished goods is determined 
based on direct cost and directly attributable 
services cost including depreciation & 
depletion. 

 (ii) Crude oil in unfinished condition in the flow line 
up to Group Gathering Station and Natural Gas 
in Pipeline are not valued, as these pipeline fills 
are necessary to the operation of the facility.

 (iii) Stores and spares are valued at weighted 
average cost or net realizable value whichever 
is lower. Obsolete / unserviceable items, as and 
when identified, are written off.  Any item of 
stores and spares not moved for last four years 
as on date of Balance Sheet are identified as 
slow moving items for which a provision of 95% 
of the value is made in the accounts.

 (iv) Renewable Energy Certificates (REC) received 
based on generation of renewable energy 

certified by the competent authority, held for 
trading are not valued.

1.11  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 i) All short-term employee benefits are 
recognised as an expense at the undiscounted 
amount in the accounting period in which the 
related service is rendered.

 ii) Employee benefits under defined contribution 
plan such as provident fund is recognised 
based on the undiscounted obligations of the 
Company to contribute to the plan.

 iii) Employee benefits under defined benefit plans 
such as gratuity, leave encashment, post 
retirement medical benefits, pension are 
recognised based on the present value of 
defined benefit obligation, which is computed 
on the basis of actuarial valuation using the 
projected unit credit method. Actuarial liability in 
excess of respective plan assets is recognised 
during the year and in case the plan assets 
exceed the Actuarial Liability, no further 
provision is considered. Actuarial gain and 
losses in respect of post employment and other 
long-term benefits are recognised during the 
year. 

1.12 REVENUE RECOGNITION

 (i) Revenue from sale of products is recognized on 
custody transfer to customers.

 (ii) Sale of crude oil and gas produced from 
exploratory wells is deducted from expenditure 
on such wells.

 (iii) Sales are inclusive of statutory levies but 
excluding Value Added Tax (VAT), Central 
Sales Tax (CST), recoverable Royalty, Cess & 
Natural Calamity Contingent Duty (NCCD), and 
net of discounts & Company’s share of profit 
petroleum paid to GOI. Any retrospective 
revision in prices is accounted for in the year of 
such revision.

 (iv) Claims on Government / Petroleum Planning & 
Analysis Cell (PPAC) are booked on 
acceptance in principle by the authority.

 (v) Dividend income is recognized when the right to 
receive the dividend is established.  

 (vi) Interest income is recognized on a time 
proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

 (vii)   Revenue in respect of the following is 
recognized when there is reasonable certainty 
regarding ultimate realization:
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  (a) Short lifted quantity of Crude Oil & Natural
  Gas, if any.  

   (b) Interest on delayed realization from
  customers.

 (viii) Insurance claims other than for transit loss of 
stores items are accounted for on final 
acceptance by the Insurance Company.

 (ix)    Recovery of liquidated damages is recognised 
in the Statement of Profit & Loss as income at 
the time of occurrence except in case of JVC 
which are governed by the respective 
Production Sharing Contracts. In case of 
return/refund of the liquidated damages, the 
same is accounted for as other expenses. In 
case of any dispute over the liquidated 
damages, provision is created in the accounts.

 (x)     Revenue from sale of other services is 
recognised when service is rendered in line with 
contracts executed there with.

 (xi) Revenue from sale of Renewable Energy 
Certificates (REC) is recognised on sale of the 
certificates through the Exchange and included 
under other operating revenue.

1.13 GRANTS

 Grants are recognised when there is reasonable 
assurance that the same would be realized. Grants 
related to specific assets are deducted from the gross 
value of the concerned assets. 

1.14 BORROWING COSTS

 i) Borrowing costs during the construction period 
that are attributable to qualifying assets are 
capitalized and also includes exchange 
difference arising from Foreign Currency 
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded 
as an adjustment to interest cost. 

 ii) Other borrowing costs are recognised as 
expenses when incurred.

1.15 SEGMENT ACCOUNTING

 i)  Considering the nature and associated risks 
and return of products & services, the Company 
has adopted its products & services (viz. Crude 
Oil, Natural Gas, LPG and Pipeline 
Transportation) as the primary reporting 
segments.  There are no reportable 
geographical segments.

 ii) Segment assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses have been either directly identified or 
allocated to the segments on the basis usually 
followed for allocation of cost adopted for 
preparing and presenting the financial 
statements of the Company. 

1.16 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND 
CONTINGENT ASSETS

 i) Provisions in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made are recognised where 
there is a present obligation as a result of past 
events and it is probable that there will be an 
outflow of resource.

 ii) Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed 
by way of notes to the accounts.

 iii)   Contingent assets are neither recognised nor 
disclosed in the financial statements.

1.17 EARNINGS PER SHARE

 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing 
the net profit for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year. For the 
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the 
net profit for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for 
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.       

1.18 GENERAL 

 i) All revenue expenditure, incurred for Research 
& Development Projects / Schemes, net of 
grants-in-aid, if any, are charged to the 
Statement of Profit & Loss.

 ii)  Assets given on finance lease are accounted as 
per Accounting Standard 19 “Leases”. Such 
assets are included as a receivable at an 
amount equal to the net investment in the lease. 
Initial direct costs incurred in respect of finance 
leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the year in which such costs are 
incurred.

 iii) Prior period items/Prepaid expenses having 

value in each case up to ̀ 0.05 crore are booked 

under natural head of accounts. 
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NOTE - 2

Authorised:     

200,00,00,000 (Previous year 200,00,00,000) Equity Shares of `10/- each 2000.00 2000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up:     

60,11,35,955 (Previous year 60,11,35,955) Equity Shares of `10/- each fully paid up 601.14 601.14

As at
st 31 March, 2016

As at
st 31 March, 2015

As at
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Share capital

 No of Shares  % to Equity No of Shares   % to Equity

 President of India 4066,20,507 67.64% 4066,31,998  67.64%

 No of Shares  No of Shares  

Outstanding at the beginning of the period 6011,35,955  6011,35,955  

Addition during the period 0  0  

Outstanding at the end of the period 6011,35,955  6011,35,955  

     
2.3   36,06,81,573 Equity shares of  `10 each allotted as fully paid up bonus shares in the FY 2012-13.     
     
2.4   Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 
 The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of `10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
 one vote per share.     

2.1  Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company is set out below: 

2.2   The reconciliation of the shares outstanding as at 31st March, 2016 & 31st March, 2015 is set out below:     

As at 31st March, 2016         

 31st March, 2016  

As at 31st March, 2015

 31st March, 2015

Category

Particulars

NOTE - 3

(a)  Securities Premium Reserve  2390.12  2390.12

(b)  Foreign Currency Translation Reserve    

 Balance as per last financial statement (251.28)  (187.99)

 Adjustments during the year 556.55  305.27  (63.29) (251.28)

 (Refer Note No: 15.3)     

(c) Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account    

 Balance as per last financial statement (229.85)  30.22 

  Addition during the year (483.60)  (291.55) 

 Adjusted/Amortised during the year 120.60  (592.85) 31.48  (229.85)

(d) Debenture Redemption Reserve      

 Balance as per last financial statement 236.96  0.00 

 Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance 264.79 501.75 236.96 236.96

(` in crore)Reserves and Surplus

As at
st 31 March, 2016
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(e) General Reserve     

 Balance as per last financial statement 18754.36  17847.67

 Less: Transitional depreciation 0.00  -14.37 

  Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance 581.50  926.59 

 Add: Subsidiaries Reserves 0.16  -10.41

 Add: Deferred tax adjustment 0.45 19336.47 4.88 18754.36

(f)  Surplus Balance     

 Balance as per Statement of Profit & Loss 2003.91  2608.40 

 Less: Appropriations    

  Interim Dividend 480.91  601.14 

  Tax on Interim Dividend 97.90  120.19 

  Proposed Final Dividend  480.91  601.14 

  Tax on Proposed Final Dividend 97.90  122.38 

  Debenture Redemption Reserve 264.79  236.96

  General Reserve 581.50 0.00 926.59 0.00

     

     21940.76  20900.31

3.1 The Board of Directors has recommended a final dividend of `8 per share which is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting over and above the interim dividend of ̀ 8 per share paid as interim dividend.     

3.2 The accounting treatment effected in Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account is in line with the Para 46 A of 
Accounting Standard-11 issued by ICAI- reference note no. 1.5.     

3.3 Pursuant to directive from Government of India, the Company has raised overseas borrowings for acquiring 4% participating interest in 
Rovuma 1 offshore block in Mozambique. In the opinion of the Management, there is no explicit restriction by the competent authority with 
regard to repayment and servicing of such overseas borrowings from domestic resources of the Company. Interest servicing on such 
overseas borrowings have been met from domestic resources. The Company has informed MoP&NG that servicing of interest on the 
external commercial borrowings raised to financing of above transaction is being done from domestic resources as the Company does not 
have any earnings abroad at present. Approval of MOP&NG is awaited.     

3.4 The Debenture Redemption Reserve position for above is as under     (` in crore)

Particulars  As at  Addition during As at
  01.04.2015 the year 31.03.2016

Unsecured 3.875% 5 years Reg S Bonds- USD 500 million

 Current Year 157.97 176.53 334.50

 Previous Year 0.00 157.97 157.97

Unsecured 5.375% 10 years Reg S Bonds- USD 500 million

 Current Year 78.99 88.26 167.25

 Previous Year 0.00 78.99 78.99

Total 

 Current Year 236.96 264.79 501.75

 Previous Year 0.00 236.96 236.96
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NOTE-4

Unsecured Loan-Foreign Currency   

  Bonds   6690.00 6319.00

  External Commercial Borrowings from Banks  2508.75 2022.08

  Term Loan from Other Parties  118.22 58.34

      9316.97 8399.42

As at
st 31 March, 2016

As at
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Long -Term Borrowings

4.1 Bonds represent   

 (i) 5.375% Notes ` 3345 crore (USD 500 million) {Previous year  `3159.50 crore  (USD 500 million)} Reg S Bonds issued on
  17.04.2014, payable on the date falling 10 years from the date of issue,   

 (ii)  3.875% Notes ` 3345 crore (USD 500 million) {Previous year ` 3159.50 crore  (USD 500 million)} Reg S Bonds issued on
  17.04.2014, payable on the date falling 5 years from the date of issue.   

4.2  External Commercial Borrowings represent   

 (i)  Syndication loan of ̀  1672.50 crore (USD 250 million) {Previous year ̀ 1579.75 crore (USD 250 million)} drawn  from banks on
  26.12.2013 repayable on the date falling five years from the date of drawl at an interest rate of 3 month LIBOR + 1.18%,   

 (ii)  Syndication loan of ` 836.25 crore (USD 125 million) (Previous year `442.33 crore (USD 70 million) availed from banks drawl
  commencing from 06.01.2015 repayable on the date falling five years from the average date of drawl i.e. 22.03.2015 at an
  interest rate of 1 month LIBOR + 1.04%.   

NOTE-5

NOTE-6

 A. Deferred tax liability   
 Timing differences in "Depreciation/Depletion"  2436.32 1993.19

B. Deferred tax assets   
 Timing differences in "Disallowance"   348.03 347.82

C. Deferred tax liability (Net) (A-B)  2088.29 1645.37

Trade Payables   

 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises   0.00 0.00
 Dues to Others   2.15 1.65

      2.15 1.65

As at
st 31 March, 2016

As at
st 31 March, 2016

As at
st 31 March, 2015

As at
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Other Long - Term Liabilities
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NOTE-7

NOTE-8

NOTE-7 A

(a) Provision for employee benefits  334.20  330.25

(b) Other provisions    

  Well Abandonment Cost    

   Balance as per last financial statement 464.25  466.95 

   Addition during the year 38.56  9.20 

   Adjusted/reversal during the year 0.00  (3.22)   

     502.81  472.93

     837.01  803.18

7.1 Provision for employee benefits represents defined benefit plans as per Note no 32.1.2. The figure represents Leave encashment

 `180.91 crore (Previous year ` 183.58 crore), Post retirement medical benefit `123.19 crore (Previous year ` 115.90 crore) and

 Long service award ̀  30.10 crore (Previous year ̀  30.77 crore).   

Trade Payables    

 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises  1.64  1.72 

 Dues to Others 558.53 560.17 623.29 625.01

     560.17  625.01 

8.1 Refer to note no. 32.6 for dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.    

 Short term loans  310.73  203.11

 Short term Credit - from Bank  588.72  467.61

     899.45  670.72

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Long - Term provisions

Trade Payable

Short term Borrowings

7A.1  Short term credit from bank represents loan taken by subsidiary Oil India (USA) Inc.. Total borrowings facility of $ 90 million granted

 out of which $ 88 million (` 588.72 crore) has been availed by the company as on 31.03.2016 @ Libor rate+ 0.75% per month for a

 tenure of 1 year    

155



NOTE-9

NOTE-10

(a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  142.26  133.66

(b) Unpaid dividends  4.46  7.46

(c) Other payables   

 -  Statutory Liabilities  382.17  679.14

 -  Advance received from Customers/Vendors  6.12  13.31

 -  Liabilities- For Capital Expenditure & others  680.70  721.62

 -  Cash call payable to Joint Venture  166.69  194.54

  -  Employees  129.01  723.07

     1511.41  2472.80

9.1  In terms of Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) order for revision of pay package of executives and non-unionised supervisors of 

CPSEs w.e.f 01.01.2007 a superannuation defined contribution plan called Oil India Superannuation Benefit Scheme has been 

implemented. The scheme has started disbursement of pension to eligible retirees. An amount of ̀  562.98 crore was lying under Employee 

Liabilities towards defined contribution benefit scheme  in previous year which has been transferred to Oil India Superanuation Benefit 

Scheme Fund during the year.   

9.1 Statutory Liabilities includes liability on account of Gratuity for ̀ 15.27 crore (Previous year ̀ 7.94 crore).

(a) Provision for employee benefits    83.44   75.16

(b) Provision for others      

 Final Dividend (Proposed)  480.91   601.14

 Tax on Final (Proposed) Dividend  97.90   122.38 

 Cost of unfinished Minimum Work Programme       

  Balance as per last financial statement 141.88   127.28 

  Addition during the year 0.00   14.60   

  Adjustment/Reversal during the year (15.61) 126.27  0.00 141.88 

 Others      

  Balance as per last financial statement 4.59   5.20   

  Addition during the year 1.90  6.49 711.57 (0.61) 4.59 869.99

      795.01   945.15

10.1 Provision for employee benefits represents defined benefit plan in Note no. 32.1.2. The figure represents Leave encashment ̀  34.76 

crore (Previous year ̀ 33.71 crore), Post retirement medical benefit ̀ 23.46 crore (Previous year ̀ 22.08 crore), Long service award ̀  17.54 

crore (Previous year ̀ 14.78 crore) & provision against ex-gratia bonus  ̀ 7.67 crore (Previous year ̀ 4.59 crore).        

10.2 Provision has been made towards cost of non-fulfilment of Minimum Work Programme (MWP) payable to Government of India as per 
terms of the Production Sharing Contract (PSC) of Blocks.        

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Other Current Liabilities

Short-Term Provisions
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NOTE-11
(` in crore)Tangible Assets

Land         

 - Freehold 
(Refer Note 11.2) 110.25  3.59  (4.15) 109.69  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  109.69  110.25 

- Leasehold  7.54  0.00  3.84  11.38  0.58  0.67  0.00  1.25  10.13  6.96

Building (Including
Roads & Bridges) 362.48  111.23  (6.68) 467.03  155.97  18.35  (0.38) 173.94  293.09  206.50

Producing Properties         

- Acquisition Cost 185.44  76.77  (2.04) 260.17  48.51  38.64  2.38  89.53  170.64  135.81 

- Producing Wells  9542.25  1309.63  51.63  10903.51  4741.69  818.19  15.51  5575.39  5328.12  4768.88

- Production Facilities 1279.66  307.45  148.50  1735.61  792.23  84.50  44.76  921.49  814.12  520.23

Plant & Machinery 3148.41  213.69  (115.64) 3246.46  1922.42  188.84  (39.72) 2071.54  1174.92  1234.70

Furniture & Fixtures 31.00  4.14  (0.01) 35.13  22.78  3.35  (0.02) 26.11  9.02  5.67 

Vehicles  35.33  15.08  (0.90) 49.51  27.69  5.16  (0.90) 31.95  17.56  6.35

Office equipment 327.54  55.96  (84.23) 299.27  235.75  42.44  (31.34) 246.85  52.42  86.94

Railway Siding 4.38  0.00  2.66  7.04  3.87  0.11  2.53  6.51  0.53  0.51 

 Total  15034.28  2097.54  (7.02) 17124.80  7951.49  1200.25  (7.18) 9144.56  7980.24  7082.80

 Previous year 12887.50  2171.45  (24.67) 15034.28  7022.61  934.85  (5.98) 7951.48  7082.80  

Particulars

Gross Block Net BlockDepreciation / Depletion/
Amortisation

Cost as at
1st April,

2015

Additions
during the

year

Deletions /
Adjustments 

during the 
year

Deletions /
Adjustments 

during the 
year

Cost as 
at 31st
March, 
2016

As at
31st

March, 
2016

As at
31st

March, 
2015

Up to 
31st

March, 
2015

Up to 
31st

March, 
2016

For 
the 

year

11.1 Depreciation for the period includes ̀   44.10 crore (Previous year ̀  70.50 crore) capitalised under Development Cost shown under|
Note-13 and  ̀   5.45 crore (Previous year ̀   0.92 crore) shown under Note -29 in prior period items.          
          
11.2  Lands for projects and drillings operations are acquired primarily through bipartite negotiation with the occupiers/pattadars. In case, 
however, bipartite negotiation fails, lands are acquired with the intervention of government officials under the relevant land laws. Upon 
successful negotiation or government order, as the case may be, consent letters are obtained from the occupiers/pattadars and surface 
compensation for the standing crops on the lands are settled and the same are capitalized either as Land under Possession or as Pre 
Producing / Producing  Properties. At the same time occupiers/pattadars are advised to submit documentary evidences in support of their 
legal possession of the lands. Pending submission of these documents and upon settlement of surface compensation, liability for land 
value is determined and capitalised under respective heads. Land cost forming part of Pre-Producing/Producing Properties is either 
amortized or charged off depending on discovery in the well. Land cost forming part of the Land under Possession is not amortized. Out of 
the total lands measuring 26315.23 Bighas under the possession of the Company, mutation completed for lands measuring 6730.01 
Bighas, 3821.29  Bighas have been applied for mutation and for the balance, the company is in the process of execution of title 
deed/mutation. The Company is in the process of strengthening the acquisition process and the mutation of those lands including 
maintenance of systematic records thereof.          
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NOTE-12
(` in crore)Intangible Assets

Right of Use  11.76  0.00  0.00 11.76  0.23 2.76  0.00  2.99  8.77  11.53

Computer Software 69.49  48.00  0.42  117.91  55.66  13.52  (0.29) 68.89  49.02  13.83

Total   81.25  48.00  0.42  129.67  55.89  16.28  (0.29) 71.88  57.79  25.36

Previous year 68.33  8.16  4.76  81.25  48.70  4.22  2.97  55.89  25.36  

12.1 Right of use (ROU) to lay pipelines does not bestow ownership of land upon the company hence ROU treated as Intangible 
Assets.       

Particulars

Gross Block Net BlockAmortisation

Cost as at
1st April,

2015

Additions
during the

year

Deletions /
Adjustments 

during the 
year

Deletions /
Adjustments 

during the 
year

Cost as 
at 31st
March, 
2016

As at
31st

March, 
2016

As at
31st

March, 
2015

Up to 
31st

March, 
2015

Up to 
31st

March, 
2016

For 
the 

year

NOTE-13

(` in crore)Capital Work-in-Progress

Tangible Assets       

 Land-Freehold  0.41  3.95  0.00  3.59  0.00  0.77  0.41

 Buildings (Including Roads & Bridges) 205.88 239.06  0.00  111.23  0.00  333.71  205.88

 Plant & Machinery (Incluidng Office
 Equipment)  570.60 512.68 0.00  269.15  0.00  814.13  766.98

 Furniture & Fixture  3.25 4.19  0.00  4.14  0.00  3.30  3.25

 Vehicles  0.03 15.60  0.00  15.01  0.00  0.62  0.03

 Acquisition Cost-Land  21.83 11.09  (0.02) 2.77  1.70  28.43  21.83

 Development Cost - Wells  509.32 704.49  (0.82) 875.55  0.00  337.44  509.32

 Development Cost - Production Facilities 702.37 311.58  20.89  307.45  0.00  727.39  417.64

   Total (A) 2013.69  1802.64  20.05  1588.89  1.70  2245.79  1925.34

Exploratory well in progress
(Intangible Assets)       

 - Acquisition Cost-Others  102.70 131.70  5.68  74.00  20.49  145.59  128.76

 - Exploration Costs  1847.71 1010.61  11.92  374.34  535.89  1960.01  1910.00

 - Software   12.03 37.60  0.00  48.00  0.00  1.63  12.03

   Total (B) 1962.44  1179.91  17.60  496.34  556.38  2107.23  2050.79 

        Less: Provisions for Impairment (C)  221.32  176.37  0.00  0.00  80.22  317.47  221.32 

         Total D = (B -C) 1741.12  1003.54  17.60  496.34  476.16  1789.76  1829.47

  Capital work in progress (Net) E = (A+D) 3754.81  2806.18  37.65  2085.23  477.86  4035.55  3754.81

                                          Previous year 2815.51  3032.46  (42.52) 1772.14  278.50  3754.81 

Particulars

As at
1st April,

2015

Additions
during the

year

Capitalised
during the

year

Transfer to
Profit and 

Loss

Deletions /
Adjustments 

during the 
year

Balance
as at

31st March, 
2016

Balance
as at

31st March, 
2015
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NOTE-14

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Non-Current Invetments

A. Trade Investments (valued at cost)     

Unquoted Equity Instruments     

 - IndOil Netherland B.V Subsidiary   387.72    361.06 

 - Numaligarh Refinery Limited  Associates    

 Value of Investment in Shares  924.64   849.95  

 Add: Goodwill/(Capital Reserve)   (58.81)  865.83   (58.81)  791.13 

  - Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline Limited Associates    

 Value of Investment in Shares  43.70   42.29  

 Add: Goodwill/(Capital Reserve)  0.27  43.97  0.27  42.56 

   - Brahmaputra Cracker & Polymer Limited -   126.90    126.90 

Quoted Equity Instruments     

  - Indian Oil Corporation Limited -   2,670.75    2,670.75 

B.  Other Investments  (valued at cost)     

 Quoted      

 Tax Free Bonds     

 a)  National Highway Authority of India    123.62    123.62 

 b)  Power Finance Corporation Limited    35.67    28.48 

 c)  Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited    147.40    87.00 

 d)  Rural Electrification Corporation Limited    334.35    300.00 

 e)  National Thermal Power Corporation Limited    19.99    -   

 Unquoted      

 Tax Free Bonds     

 a)  Power Finance Corporation Limited    100.01    100.01 

 b)  Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited    60.01    60.01 

 c)  Rural Electrification Corporation Limited    200.02    200.02 

 d)  India Infrastructure Finance Corp Ltd.    300.03    300.03 

 Investment in Debentures      

 -The East India Clinic Limited, 5% Non Redeemable
 Debenture Stock1957

 (Carried at a nominal value of  `  1/- only) -   -      -   

 Investment in Capital Fund     

 - Contribution to Capital Fund of Petroleum
 India International  -   0.05    5.00 

       5,416.32    5,196.57 
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14.1     The aggregate amount of unquoted investments is ` 2084.54 crore (Previous year ` 1986.72 crore).     

14.2     The aggregate market value of quoted investments is ` 4524.98 crore (Previous year ` 5060.66 crore).     

14.3     The details of investment are as under: -     

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Name of Body Corporate

No of
Share

No of
Share

Face Value
Per Share

Face Value
Per Share

M/s IndOil Netherland B.V 93940 EUR 454 92090 EUR 454

M/s Numaligarh Refinery Limited (NRL) 191264202 `10 191264202 `10

M/s Brahmaputra Cracker & Polymer
Limited (BCPL) 126900010 `10 126900010 `10

M/s Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline Limited (DNPL) 38460000 `10 38460000 `10

M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL) 121397624 `10 121397624 `10

14.4 Mode of valuation of investments is given in Note no 32.9.     

14.5 Videocon Mauritius Energy Limited pursuant to the Share Sale and Purchase Agreement (SSPA) had submitted a closing statement 

for settlement of the transaction of acquisition of Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited (erstwhile Videocon Mozambique 

Rovuma 1 Limited). Through a Settlement Agreement dated 28.12.2015, by and between Videocon Mauritius Energy Limited (Seller) 

and ONGC Videsh Limited and Oil India Limited (Buyers), Videocon Hydrocarbon Holdings Limited and Beas Rovuma Energy 

Mozambique Limited, it was  agreed  to settle the closing amount at USD 14.55 million  to be received by the buyers. The indemnity 

amount of USD 185.625 million retained by the escrow agent in escrow account, in terms of the SSPA and Escrow Agreement, was to 

be released to the Seller on 07.01.2016 and as per the Settlement Agreement an amount of USD 14.55 million was released to the 

Buyers and USD 171.075 million was released to the Seller on 31.12.2015. OIL’s share in the final settlement i.e., US$ 5.82 million 

(Rs. 36.60 crore), has been adjusted from the value of acquisition in Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited.      
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NOTE-15

Secured, considered good    

 Loans  to  M/s Brahmaputra Cracker & Polymer Limited  93.75  218.75

 (Secured by hypothication of current assets)    

 Loans & advances to employees  174.87  174.74

Unsecured, considered good    

 Loans & advances to related parties    

 Advance against acquisition of Equity Shares  291.75  0.00

 Loans to M/s Suntera Nigeria 205 Limited 121.16   

 Less: Provision for diminution 30.85 90.32  0.00

 Loans  to M/s Duliajan Numaligarh Pipeline Limited  0.00  64.80

Loans & advances to others    

 Loans & advances to employees  3.90  0.67

 Carried Cost  305.74  268.26

 Capital advances  0.33  0.83

 Security Deposit  3.77  1.20

 Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received  4.41  0.46

     968.84   729.71 

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Long-term loans and advances

Particulars
Balance as at

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

15.1 Loans & advances to employees include amount due from Whole time directors and Other Officers of the Company as under: 

15.2 Advance against acquisition of equity shares includes advances amounting to `291.75 crore pertaining to JV company, pending 

allotment.    

15.3     Loans represent loans given to         

(i) M/s DNP Limited: has prepaid the outsatnding loan during the year.     

(ii)   M/s Brahmaputra Cracker & Polymer Limited: Repayment scheduled in eight equal quarterly instalments maturing on 31st December, 

2017, carries interest at SBI Base Rate plus 0.50% to be reset every year, last such reset was done on 21st Feb, 2016. BCPL has prepaid  

`124.32 crore during quarter ending 31.12.2015 against the first four quaterly instalments. The Current portion of the loan outstanding is 

shown under 'Short-term loans and advances'.    

15.4 The Carried Cost pertains to ENH's (Government of Mozambique's Public Sector undertaking) whose 10% Participating Interest is 

being carried by all the remaining partners. The amount is recoverable from the revenue from this project which is likely to take place after 

the production commences, which is expected in the year 2018/19.    
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Other Officers  0.23  0.24

Total  1.42  0.36



NOTE-16

Unsecured, considered good     

Deposit under Site Restoration Scheme 2.91   3.21

Discount on issue of Notes  12.02  14.93  14.39   17.60 

Unsecured, doubtful     

Decreed amount paid under appeal 99.05   99.05

Less: Provision for doubtful assets (99.05) 0.00  (99.05) 0.00 

     14.93   17.60 

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Other non-current assets

16.1  Amortisation of Discount on Issue of Notes

Particulars 2019 Notes  2024 Notes  

Opening as on 01.04.2015 3.75  13.00  

Amortised during the year (refer note 27) 0.93  1.44  

Closing as on 31.03.2016 2.82  11.56  

NOTE-17

Other than Trade Investments     

 Unquoted     

 (a) Leave Encashment Fund Investment  172.98 166.25 

 (b)  Mutual Funds   

   i)  Units of Unit Trust of India under Liquid Cash/Plus Plan Institutional  72.48 84.00 

   ii)  Units of State Bank of India under Liquid Cash/Plus Plan Institutional  72.42 84.00 

   iii)  Units of Canara Robeco Mutual Fund under Liquid Cash/Plus

    Plan Institutional  18.07 21.00 

   iv)  Units of Industrial Development Bank of India under Liquid Cash/Plus

    Plan Institutional  18.02 21.00

      353.97 376.25

17.1 The aggregate amount of unquoted investments is ` 353.97 crore (Previous year ` 376.25 crore).   

17.2  Mode of valuation of investments is given in Note no 32.9   

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Current Investments
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NOTE-18

NOTE-19

Finished goods    

 Crude Oil 74.14   100.70 

 Liquefied Petroleum Gas 0.40   0.54  

 Condensate 0.17  74.71  0.20  101.44 

Stores and spares 1019.35   1004.48  

 Less: Provision for slow / non-moving inventory and other stores 70.73  948.62  55.54  948.94 

Assets awaiting disposal   1.12   1.04 

     1024.45   1051.42 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date of payment     

 (a) Unsecured, considered good 173.72   118.65

 (b) Doubtful 14.18   13.72 

    187.90   132.37

 Less: Provision for doubtful debts 14.18  173.72  13.72  118.65 

Others     

 (a) Unsecured, considered good 1157.32   2265.70 

 (b) Doubtful 5.74   0.46  

    1163.06   2266.16  

Less: Provision for doubtful debts 5.74  1157.32  0.46  2265.70

     1331.04   2384.35 

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Inventories

Trade Receivables

18.1   Stores and spares includes Goods in transit ` 91.66 crore (Previous year ` 97.55 crore).

18.2   Mode of valuation of inventories is given in Note no 1.10.
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NOTE-20

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Cash and cash equivalents

(a) Balances with Banks    

 Current Accounts  131.35 65.35

 Term Deposits (Maturity of 12 months or less)   9396.66 8751.19

 Cash Credit Account with State bank of India, Kolkata  0.61 1.65

(b) Cash on Hand  0.82 0.76

     9529.44  8818.95 

20.1 Current Accounts includes an amount of `4.46 crore (Previous year  `7.46 crore) in respect of earmarked balances with bank for 

unpaid dividend.   

NOTE-21

Secured, considered good   

 Loans & advances to employees  27.05  28.12

 Current maturity of Long term Loans  to  M/s Brahmaputra
 Cracker & Polymer Limited  31.93  31.25

Unsecured, considered good    

 Loans & advances to related parties    

 Current maturity of Long term Loans  to M/s Duliajan Numaligarh
 Pipeline Limited  0.00  24.00

 Loans & advances to employees  25.73  22.12

 Loans & advances to others    

  Security Deposit  3.92  5.62

  Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received  189.36  154.64

  Income Tax paid (Incl. Demand ) 2125.78   2041.45

  Less: Provision for Taxation (806.57) 1319.21 (860.60) 1180.85

  Cash call receivable from JV Partners  23.31  40.37

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Short-term loans and advances
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Unsecured, doubtful    

 Advance recoverable in cash or kind 473.36  349.08

 Less: Provision for doubtful loans & advances 473.36 0.00 349.08 0.00

 Inter Corporate Deposits (PSU) to M/s Indian Drugs Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 28.33  28.33

 Less: Provision for doubtful loans & advances 28.33 0.00 28.33 0.00

 Cash call receivable from JV Partners 190.85  135.17 

 Less: Provision for doubtful loans & advances 190.85 0.00 135.17 0.00

 Loans & advances to M/s Suntera Nigeria 205 Limited 0.00  108.21 

 Less: Provision for doubtful loans & advances 0.00 0.00 108.21 0.00

     1620.51  1486.97

21.1 Loans & advances to employees includes amount due from Whole time directors and Other Officers of the Company as under:     

 Particulars As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015 

Directors 0.04  0.01 

Other Officers 0.02  0.02 

Total 0.06  0.03 

(` in crore)
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NOTE-22

As at 
st 31 March, 2016

As at 
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Other current assets

Accrued interest on Term Deposits   513.97 546.03

Other Receivables  34.27 23.50

Discount on issue of Notes (refer Note 16.1)  2.36  2.36

     550.60  571.89 

NOTE-23

Sale of Products     

 Crude Oil  6910.68  7221.62

 Natural Gas  1816.54  1598.53

 Liquefied Petroleum Gas  129.00  128.04

 Condensate  54.15  83.04

 Renewable Energy  101.93  62.56

Sale of Services    

 Income from Pipeline Transportation    
  Crude Oil 198.42   199.00  

  Refined Product 163.83   168.86  

  Natural Gas 0.74  362.99  0.67  368.53 

 Income from OFC Fibre Leasing   9.40  9.42

Others Operating Revenues    

 Claims towards under-recovery of Natural Gas Price  491.22  494.45

 Income from Business Development Services  4.68  6.25

 Generation based incentive-Renewable Energy  3.52  4.94

 Income from Finance Lease  0.00  1.00

     9884.11  9978.38

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

(` in crore)Revenue from operations

23.1  As per directive of MOP&NG, Crude Oil price calculation is based on the monthly average price of benchmarked International 
Basket of Crude Oil which is further adjusted for quality differential. As per directive of MOP&NG, Discount is allowed on the sale of crude 
oil and LPG.    
    
23.2  LPG price is governed as per the MOU between the Company and Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.     
    
23.3  Natural Gas price is as notified by MOP&NG and applicable to operating areas of the Company. Subsidy extended to the eligible 
customers in North East India is reimbursed by Government of India and shown as Other Operating Revenue.    
    
23.4  In terms of decision of Government of India (GOI), the Company has shared under-recoveries of Oil Marketing Companies (OMCs) 
on price sensitive products viz Crude Oil & LPG for the year ended by extending discount in the prices of Crude Oil & LPG based on the 
rates of discount communicated by Petroleum Planning and Analysis Cell (PPAC), Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas (MoP&NG). Sale 
values of Crude Oil & LPG are shown net of such discount of ̀ 155.06 crore (Previous year ̀ 5439.81 crore) and Nil (Previous year ̀  82.77 
crore) respectively. Under recovery represents parents company shares.    
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NOTE-24

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

(` in crore)Other Income

Interest Income (refer Note-32.9)  975.90 1040.46

Dividend from Equity Instruments  146.89 105.62

Dividend from Mutual Funds  44.16 64.35

Exchange Gain - Net  0.00 11.95

Miscellaneous Income  52.95 33.08

Excess provision written back  0.06 2.93

     1219.96 1258.39

NOTE-25

Opening Stock

 Crude Oil 100.70   83.74

 Liquefied Petroleum Gas 0.54   0.22

 Condensate 0.20  101.44  0.12 84.08 

Closing Stock      

 Crude oil 74.14   100.70 

 Liquefied Petroleum Gas 0.40   0.54  

 Condensate 0.17  74.71  0.20  101.44 

     26.73   (17.36)

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

(` in crore)Changes in inventories of finished goods 
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NOTE-26

Salaries & Wages   1478.01   1477.40

Contribution to provident and other funds   353.62   591.54 

Staff Welfare Expenses  81.55   94.03 

     1913.18   2162.97

Less: Capitalised during the year  519.69  561.65

     1393.49   1601.32 

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

(` in crore)Employee benefits expense

NOTE-27

NOTE-28

Interest expenses    

 - Secured loan  0.00   4.81 

 - Unsecured loan*  364.06  308.33 

Other borrowing costs  2.43   35.95 

     366.49   349.09

Depreciation  213.24   178.59 

Depletion   875.04   681.80 

Amortisation  16.94   4.36 

     1105.22   864.75 

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2016

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

Year ended 
st 31 March 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

Finance costs

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization expense 

* Refer Note-3.3
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Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Particulars Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)29.2 CSR (Corporate social responsibility) expenditure 

(a) Gross amount required to be spent 88.31   98.19 

  In cash yet to be paid In cash yet to be
   in cash  paid in cash

(b) Amount spent during the year     

    (i) Construction/Acquisition of asset 1.98 0.00 0.00 0.00

    (ii) On purpose other than (i) above 83.84 6.39 74.48 58.83

 Total 92.21  133.31 

NOTE-29

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Other Expenses

Statutory Levies  2722.57   2871.79

Consumption of Stores & spares parts  185.89   160.17

Consumption of Fuel  33.03   33.27 

Contract cost  851.39   687.94

Insurance, rent, rates & taxes  40.08   38.92

Exchange Loss-Net  95.86   0.00 

Exploratory Wells written off  475.18   312.01 

Provisions/Write off    

 Impairment of Exploratory Wells 175.56   105.51

 Cost of unfinished Minimum Work Programme 66.00   17.11 

 Well Abandonment 0.00   0.00

 Loans & advances (refer Note:32.9) 73.75   318.10

 Inventories 14.60   (1.50)

 Trade receivables  6.65   0.88

 Diminution in value of investment 0.00   0.01 

 Others 2.22  338.78  (0.65) 439.46 

Prior period items     

 Depreciation, Depletion and Amortisation expenses 5.45   0.92

 Exploration cost 21.36   0.00

 Employee benefit expense 0.00   (2.62)

 Contract cost (10.10)  6.71

 Miscellaneous Expenses 42.79   0.51

 Miscellaneous Income (2.53) 56.97  (24.21) (18.69)

CSR (Corporate social responsibility) expenditure   92.21   133.31

Miscellaneous Expenses  90.57   103.67 

     4982.53   4761.85 

29.1  Statutory levies represent Royalty ` 1269.59 crore (Previous year ` 1279.78 crore) and Cess ` 1413.75 crore (Previous year 
` 1531.36 crore).      
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Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Particulars Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)29.3  The details of fees to statutory auditors included under Sundry Expenses:     

Fees to Statutory Auditors (including service tax):     

(a) As Auditor 1.64   1.16

(b) For Taxation matters (Tax Audit)  0.00   0.00 

(c) For company law matters 0.00   0.00 

(d) For Management services 0.00   0.00 

(e) For Other Services-Certification 0.04   0.14

(f) For reimbursement of expenses 0.04   0.03 

Total 1.72   1.33

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Particulars

Particulars

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

29.4 Value of imports calculate on CIF basis: 

29.5 Expenditure in foreign currency: 

(a) Raw Materials 123.06   107.81 

(b) Components & spare parts 33.35   31.72 

(c) Capital goods 11.05   51.07 

 Total 167.46  190.60 

(a) Professional & Consultation fees 382.46   298.29 

(b) Foreign tours 15.16   17.80 

(c) Unincorporated joint venture 165.65   153.79 

(d) Finance Cost 332.16   266.60 

(e) Others 126.54   142.24 

 Total 1021.97   878.72 

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Particulars

Particulars

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

29.6 Consumption of Stores and Spare parts: 

29.7 Earnings in foreign currency: 

a)    Imported 248.32 54% 220.16 53%

b)    Indigenous 216.59 46% 191.53 47%

 Total 464.91 100% 411.69 100%

Other Income 23.75   9.14
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Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Particulars Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)29.8 Insurance, rent, rates & taxes

Insurance 20.15   22.29 

Rent  12.34   11.44 

Rates, Taxes & License Fees 5.88   5.92 

PEL Fees 8.01   7.77 

 Total 46.38   47.42 

Less: Capitalised during the year 6.30   8.50 

 Total 40.08   38.92 

NOTE-30

NOTE-31

Impairment of Goodwill  174.00   0.00 

Impairment of License 61  43.34   0.00 

Diminution in value of Loans  30.85   0.00 

     248.19   0.00

  

Basic & Diluted  

(a)  Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year  601135955   601135955

  Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year  601135955   601135955 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year  601135955   601135955

Face value of each Equity Share (`)  10.00   10.00 

(b) Profit after Tax available for Equity Shareholders (` in crore)  2003.91   2608.40 

 Earning Per Equity Share (`) - Basic   33.34   43.39 

 Earning Per Equity Share (`) - Diluted   33.34   43.39 

  

31.1  Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Previous year figures have been restated for the purpose of computation of 
Earnings per share in accordance with AS-20 issued by ICAI.  

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2016

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

Year ended
st 31 March, 2015

(` in crore)Exceptional Items

Earnings per equity share
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NOTE-32 ADDITIONAL NOTES

32.1 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised 2005) – Employee Benefits:-

 32.1.1 Defined Contribution Plans

 The Company’s contribution to Provident Funds for employees and executives is ` 86.59 crore (Previous year ` 84.20 

crore).

 32.1.2 Defined Benefit Plans

 The various Benefit Plans which are in operation are Gratuity Fund, Oil India Employee’s Pension Fund (OIEPF), Oil 
India Pension Fund (OIPF), Leave Encashment Fund, Post Retirement Medical Benefit and Long Service Award. The 
present value of the obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year using the 
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee 
benefits entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation

 The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as the present value of the defined benefit obligation is net of the fair value 
of plan assets at the Balance Sheet date.

  32.1.3 Certified Actuarial Data:-

  The following tables set out the status of the Defined Benefit plans as required under AS-15:

A. The amount recognised in Balance Sheet for post employment benefits

  Gratuity  Pension Pension Fund Leave Post Retirement
 Fund Fund (OIPF) (OIEPF) Encashment Medical  Benefits 

Present Value of obligation at the end 352.60 280.92 1374.18 215.67 146.65
of the year    (342.89) (332.85) (1252.37) (217.29) (137.98)

Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of 337.33 254.06 1264.18 172.98 0.00
the year (334.95) (318.54) (996.02) (166.25) (0.00)

Fund Status at end of the year  15.27 26.86 110.00 42.69 146.65
{Net Assets(-)/Net liability}  (7.94) (14.31) (256.35) (51.04) (137.98)

  Gratuity  Pension Pension Fund Leave Post Retirement
 Fund Fund (OIPF) (OIEPF) Encashment Medical  Benefits 

Present Value of obligation at the 342.89 332.85 1252.37 217.29 137.98
beginning of the year   (337.05) (373.85) (945.67) (204.65) (123.66)
  

Interest Cost 25.63 22.97 95.62 15.06 10.15
 (25.44) (26.31) (72.96) (14.29) (9.22)

Current Service Cost 30.32 9.78 127.18 34.36 14.50
 (27.42) (12.29) (115.92) (34.49) (14.58)

Benefits Paid -44.98 -91.32 -114.20 -57.89 -22.17
 (-38.13) (-89.85) (-67.28) (-52.17) (-16.72)

Actuarial gains(-)/loss on obligations -1.26 6.64 13.21 6.85 6.19
 (-8.89) (10.25) (185.10) (16.03) (7.24)
   

Present Value of obligation at the 352.60 280.92 1374.18 215.67 146.65
end of the year   (342.89) (332.85) (1252.37) (217.29) (137.98)

B. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefits obligations:

(` in crore)

(` in crore)
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  Gratuity  Pension Pension Fund Leave Post Retirement
 Fund Fund (OIPF) (OIEPF) Encashment Medical  Benefits 

Fair Value of Plan Asset at Beginning 334.95 318.54 996.02 166.25 NA*
of the year (313.88) (349.24) (847.56) (160.25) 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 29.31 27.87 87.15 14.55 NA*
 (27.46) (30.56) (74.16) (14.02)

Contributions 7.94 14.31 256.35 51.04 NA*
 (26.04) (47.61) (120.11) (44.40)

Benefits Paid -44.98 -91.32 -114.20 -57.89 NA*
 (-38.13) (-89.85) (-67.28) (-52.16)

Actuarial gain/loss(-) on Plan Assets 10.11 -15.34 38.86 -0.97 NA*
 (5.70) (-19.02) (21.47) (-0.26)

Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of 337.33 254.06 1264.18 172.98 NA*
the year  (334.95) (318.54) (996.02) (166.25)

C. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets:

E. Investment of Superannuation Funds 

(` in crore)

(` in crore)

  Gratuity  Pension Pension Fund Leave Post Retirement
 Fund Fund (OIPF) (OIEPF) Encashment Medical  Benefits 

Current Service Cost 30.32 9.78 127.18 34.36 14.50
 (27.41)  (12.29)  (115.92) (34.49) (14.58)

Interest Cost 25.63 22.97 95.62  15.07 10.15
 (25.44)  (26.31) (72.96) (14.29) (9.23)

Expected Return on Plan Assets -29.31 -27.87 -87.15 -14.55 0.00
 (-27.46) (-30.56) (-74.16) (-14.02) (0.00)

Actuarial gain(-)/loss  -11.37 21.98 -25.65 7.81 6.19
 (-14.59) (29.27) (163.63) (16.29) (7.24)

Expense Recognized in Statement of 15.27 26.86 110.00 42.69 30.84
Profit/Loss Account  (10.80) (37.31) (278.35) (51.05) (31.05)  

D: Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit / Loss:   
(` in crore)

NA*: Not Applicable as Scheme is unfunded

Nature of Investment Gratuity Fund  Pension Fund (OIPF)  Pension Fund (OIEPF)

 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Central Govt.  34.91 32.99 39.27 38.37 45.64 39.75

State Govt. 12.37 12.87 24.43 25.20 13.58 17.30

PSU 34.09 37.31 31.40 32.02 40.52 42.64

Others 18.63 16.83 4.90 4.41 0.26 0.31

Total 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

Percentage of Investment  
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  Gratuity  Pension Pension Fund Leave Post Retirement
 Fund Fund (OIPF) (OIEPF) Encashment Medical  Benefits 

Mortality Table (LIC) 2006/08 2006/08 2006/08 2006/08 2006/08

Superannuation Age 60 60 60 60 60
 (60) (60) (60) (60) (60)   

Early Retirement & Disablement 
(10 Per Thousand P.A) 

-age above 45 6 6 6 6 6
 (6) (6) (6) (6) (6)

-age between 29 and 45 3 3 3 3 3
 (3) (3) (3) (3) (3)

 -age below 29 1 1 1 1 1
 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)

Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
 (8.00%) (8.00%) (8.00%) (8.00%) (8.00%)

Inflation Rate  6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 0.00%
 (6.00%) (6.00%) (6.00%) (6.00%) (0.00%)

Expected Rate of Return on plan 8.75% 8.75% 8.75% 8.75% 0.00%
assets (8.75%) (8.75%) (8.75%) (8.75%) (0.00%)

Remaining working life  10 5 10 10 11
 (11) (6) (11) (10) (11)

  Gratuity  Pension Pension Leave Post  Long 
 Fund Fund (OIPF) Fund (OIEPF) Encashment Retirement   Service
     Medical Award
     Benefits 

Current Liability 15.27 26.86 110.00 34.76 23.46 17.54
 (7.94) (14.31) (256.35) (33.71) (22.08) (14.78)

Non-current Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.91 123.19 30.10
 (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (183.58) (115.90) (30.77)

Total 15.27 26.86 110.00 215.67 146.65   47.64
 (7.94) (14.31) (256.35) (217.29) (137.98) (45.55)

F. Actuarial assumptions:

G. Current/Non-current classification of Superannuation Funds/Employee benefits 
(` in crore)

Note: Figures in parenthesis represent corresponding previous year’s figure.

32.2 Information as per Accounting Standard (AS) 16 “Borrowing Costs” 

Borrowing cost capitalized during the year is ` Nil (Previous year ` 7.24 crore).
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32.3   Information as per Accounting Standard (AS) 17 - Segment Reporting

Consolidated Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities for the year ended 31st March, 2016:

Revenue   

External sales   

 Crude Oil   6964.83  7304.66

 Natural Gas  2307.76  2092.98

 LPG   129.00  128.04

 Pipeline Transportation  362.99  368.53

 Others  119.53  84.17

Total Revenue  9884.11  9978.38

Results   

 Crude Oil   1745.79  2160.70

 Natural Gas  1109.03  977.73

 LPG   76.29  79.11

 Pipeline Transportation  117.30  103.13

 Others  24.82  21.53

Segment Results  3073.23  3342.20

Less: Unallocated expenses  945.28  574.38

Add: Unallocated income  53.01  47.96

Operating profit  2180.96  2815.78

Add : Interest / Dividend income  1166.95  1210.43

Less: Interest expense  366.49  349.09

Profit before tax  2981.42  3677.12

Tax expenses  1166.61  1192.24

Profit after tax  1814.81  2484.88

Segment Assets   

 Crude Oil   7528.78  8271.13

 Natural Gas  5643.03  5205.83

 LPG   57.76  96.14

 Pipeline Transportation  990.29  659.82

 Others  675.89  654.87

Unallocated assets  23656.61  22176.96

Total Assets  38552.36  37064.75

Segment Liabilities   

 Crude Oil   2531.64  3165.99

 Natural Gas  1054.50  1039.83

 LPG   19.83  28.80

 Pipeline Transportation  311.56  334.29

 Others  5.10  1.86

Unallocated liabilities  12087.83  10992.53

Liabilities  16010.46  15563.30

Shareholders' funds  22541.90  21501.45

Total Equity and Liabilities  38552.36  37064.75

Year ended 
st 

31 March, 2016
Year ended
st 

31 March, 2015

(` in crore)

175



Capital Expenditure during the year   

 Crude Oil   1010.09  987.37

 Natural Gas  911.26  779.88

 LPG   0.84  1.08

 Pipeline Transportation  8.90  10.58

 Others  76.04  377.90

Unallocated  138.41  22.80

Total Capital Expenditure during the year  2145.54  2179.61

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortisation   

 Crude Oil   677.79  572.52

 Natural Gas  293.31  203.45

 LPG   10.97  7.24

 Pipeline Transportation  19.09  20.38

 Others  81.32  46.63

Unallocated   22.75  14.53

Total Depreciation, Depletion and Amortisation  1105.22  864.75

Non-cash expenses other than depreciation, depletion and

amortisation   

 Crude Oil   637.37  548.35

 Natural Gas  176.42  194.41

 LPG   0.00  0.00

 Pipeline Transportation  0.00  0.00

 Others  0.00  8.71

Unallocated   248.36  0.00

Total Non-cash expenses other than depreciation, depletion

and amortisation  1062.15  751.47

Reconciliation of Revenue   

Total Segment Revenue  9884.11  9978.38

Add: Unallocated income  53.01  47.96

Add : Interest / Dividend income  1166.95  1210.43

Total Revenue for the year  11104.07  11236.77

Year ended 
st 

31 March, 2016
Year ended
st 

31 March, 2015

Note:     

 1. Revenue and expenses directly identifiable to the segments have been allocated to the relative primary reportable     
segments.      

 2. Segment revenue and expenses which are not directly identifiable to the primary reportable segments have been 
disclosed under others which primarily includes renewable energy, business development services, leasing of OFC.    

 3. Assets and liabilities which are directly identifiable to the segments have been allocated to relative segments.     

 4. Assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable to the segments have been disclosed under unallocated.    

 5. There are no reportable geographical segments.    

(` in crore)
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Note:     

 1. Names of the associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations 

 Nil

 2. Names of the associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year

 Nil  

Name of Associates/   Numaligarh . Duliajan Numaligarh  Suntera Nigeria Beas Rovuma Energy  
Joint Ventures    Refinery Ltd Pipeline Ltd.  205 Ltd. Mozambique Ltd.

1. Latest audited Balance   31.03.2016 31.03.2016  31.12.2015 31.03.2016
Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associates/
Joint Ventures held by the company 
on the year end 

No.     191264202 38460000  62502  5120

Amount of Investment in   483.65 38.46   0.01  6300.79
Associates/Joint Venture 
(Rs. in Crore) 

Extent of Holding %   26%  23%   25%  40%

3. Description of how there is   More than More than   As per    As per mutually  
significant influence   20% stake 20% stake  Shareholders agreed joint 
          Agreement  operating procedure

4. Reason why the Associate/Joint NA  NA   NA  NA
Venture is not consolidated 

 

5. Networth attributable to    1,030.61   43.46     -59.90    826.04 
Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet (Rs. in Crore)

6. Profit / Loss for the year

I. Considered in Consolidation  318.33   2.20     -7.58    -7.63 

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NA  NA   NA  NA

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
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32.4 Information as per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 "Related Party Disclosures" 

 a) Related party relationships

  Name of related parties and nature of relationship (excluding the State controlled entities):

  i) (a) Joint Ventures (Unincorporated):

 ii)  Key Management Personnel:

  

 Whole time Functional Directors:

 a) Mr. U.P. Singh Chairman and Managing Director (w.e.f. 01.07.2015)

 b) Mr. S.K.Srivastava Chairman and Managing Director (up to 30.06.2015)

 c) Mrs. R.S. Borah Director (Finance)         

 d) Mr. S. Mahapatra Director (Exploration & Development)

 e) Mr. B. Roy Director (HR & BD) (w.e.f. 08.05.2015)

 f) Mr. P. K. Sharma Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 01.06.2015)

 g) Mr. S. Rath Director (Operations) (up to 31.05.2015)                      

 Other Officers:

 a) Mr. S.R. Krishnan Company Secretary

 Sl. No Name of Joint Venture

 1 MZ-ONN-2004/1

 2 RJ-ONN-2004/2

 3 KG-ONN-2004/1

 4 RJ-ONN-2005/2

 5 Kharsang PSC

 6 AAP-ON-94/1

 7 KG-DWN-2009/1

 8 Area 95/96, Libya

 9 Block 82, Yemen

 10 Block 83, Yemen

 11 AS-CBM-2008/IV-CBM

 12 Block SS-04,Bangladesh

 13 Block SS-09,Bangladesh

 14 Block YEB, Mayanmar

 15 Block M-4, Mayanmar
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b)   Details of Transactions during the year (excluding State controlled entities):                                                                                                                                          

Sl. No. Particulars Joint Ventures/ Key Management Total
  Associates Personnel

1. Sales proceeds and other income received 45.48 - 45.48
 from Joint Ventures (96.01)  (96.01)

2. Share of expenses for JVs paid/payable 61.47 - 61.47
 to partners (87.98)  (87.98)

3. Share of expenses for JVs received / 61.96  61.96
 receivable from partners (26.08)  (26.08)

4. Loan disbursed to JV entities  NIL  NIL  

5. Amount of debts due from JVs  NIL  NIL  

6. Remuneration to Functional Directors  2.03 2.03
   (2.42) (2.42)

7. Amount outstanding from directors and  1.48 1.48
 other officers  (0.39) (0.39) 

Note: Figures in parenthesis represent corresponding previous year figure.

32.5  Information as per Accounting Standard (AS) 27 "Financial reporting of interest in Joint Ventures"

 32.5.1   Company executed various JVCs/PSCs in India for oil and gas exploration, as Jointly Control Assets as on
 31.03.2016, the details of which are given below:

 Jointly controlled Assets in India

 A.  Operated/Jointly Operated

Note: Figures in parenthesis represent corresponding previous year figure.

*M/S Geo Global Resources Inc. holding 25% participating interest in RJ-ONN-2004/2 and 10% participating interest in 
KG-ONN-2004/1 has withdrawn from the blocks and the company is in the process of taking over the said participating 
interests for which final approval is pending from MOP&NG.

(` in crore)

Sl.  Block No. Company's Participating  Other's Participating Interest
No.  Interest 

1. AA-ONN-2009/4 50% ONGCL - 50% (50%)
  (50%) 
2. AA-ONN-2010/2 40% ONGCL - 30% (30%) GAIL-20% (20%),
  (40%) EWP-10%(10%)
3. AA-ONN-2010/3 40% ONGCL - 40% (40%), BPRL-20% (20%)
  (40%) 
4. AN-DWN-2009/3 40% ONGCL - 60% (60%)
  (40%) 
5. CY-OSN-2009/2 50% ONGCL - 50% (50%)
  (50%) 
6. KG-ONN-2004/1* 90% GGR - 10% ( 10%)
  (90%) 
7. MB-OSN-2010/2 50% HPCL - 30% (30%),BPRL - 20% (20%)
  (50%) 
8. MZ-ONN-2004/1  85% SHIVVANI - 15% ( 15%)
  (85%) 
9. RJ-ONN-2004/2* 75% GGR - 25%(25%)
  (75%) 
10. RJ-ONN-2005/2 60% HMEL - 20% (20%), HOEC-20% (20%)
  (60%) 
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The Financial position of the above blocks are as under: (` in crore)

SI.
No.

Block No. Net Fixed
Assets

Net
Producing
Property

Capital Work
in 

Progress

Pre 
Producing 
Property

Income Expenditure Write Off 
EXP. - Dry 

& Abandoned 
Exploratory 

Wells

Net Current 
Assets (+)/

Current 
Liabilities(-)

Operated / Jointly Operated - Audited Accounts 

1. AA-ONN-2009/4 (CY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.48 0.00 3.25 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.79 0.00 4.81 0.00

2. AA-ONN-2010/2 (CY ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.71 0.00 1.15 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.23 0.00

3. AA-ONN-2010/3 (CY ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10.06 0.00 1.53 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.32 0.00 9.00 0.00

4. RJ-ONN-2004/2 (CY ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.59 4.64 0.42 1.43 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.39 9.20 -0.51 3.44 0.00

5. RJ-ONN-2005/2 (CY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 12.00 0.00 32.09 19.77

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.21 0.00 2.17 0.00

6. KG-ONN-2004/1 (CY) 1.81 0.00 0.00 254.35 -68.37 -0.01 22.33 46.64

  (PY) 1.18 0.00 0.00 128.31 213.13 1.21 17.90 0.00

 Total                 (CY) 1.81 0.00 0.00 281.20 -58.60 0.41 61.78 66.41

  (PY) 1.18 0.00 0.00 146.70 249.03 0.70 37.55 0.00

Operated / Jointly Operated - Un-Audited Accounts

7. AN-DWN-2009/3 CY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.77 0.00 5.89 0.00

    (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.70 0.00 4.35 0.00

8. CY-OSN-2009/2 (CY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 1.38 18.35 0.04 36.83 0.00

.  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 3.34 -0.06 2.06 0.00

9. MB-OSN-2010/2 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.76 0.18 1.79 0.00

   (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.68 -0.07 26.46 0.00

10. MZ-ONN-2004/1 (CY) 0.17 0.00 0.00 80.99 23.56 0.00 36.21 177.23

  (PY) 0.24 0.00 0.00 112.51 6.49 0.18 36.35 0.00

 Total                 (CY) 0.17 0.00 0.00 82.37 37.38 0.22 80.72 177.23

  (PY) 0.24 0.00 0.00 114.43 15.81 0.05 69.22 0.00
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Sl.  Block No. Company's Participating Other's Participating Interest
No.  interest

1. AAP-ON-94/1 * 44.086% (44.086%) HOEC(O) - 26.882%(26.882%), 
   IOCL -29.032%(29.032%)

2. AA-ONN-2009/3 50% ONGC - 50%(50%)
  (50%) 

3. AN-DWN-2009/1 30% ONGC - 70%(70%) 
  (30%) 

4. AN-DWN-2009/2 40% ONGC - 60%(60%)
  (40%) 

5. AS-CBM-2008/IV 90% DART ENERGY- 10% (60%)
  (40%) 

6. GK-OSN-2010/1 30% ONGC (O)- 60%(60%) , GAIL - 10%(10%)
  (30%) 

7. KG-OSN-2009/4 30% ONGC (O)- 50%(50%), NTPC - 10%(10%),
  (30%) APGICL - 10%(10%)

8. Kharsang PSC * 40% GEOENPRO - 10%(10%),GEOPETROL-25%(25%),
  (40%) JUBILANT ENERGY-25%(25%)

9. MN-OSN-2000/2 20% ONGC (O)- 40%(40%) ,IOC - 20%(20%), 
  (20%) GAIL - 20%(20%)

10. WB-ONN-2005/4 25% ONGC (O)- 75% (75%)
  (25%) 

B.  Non-operated

Note: Figures in parenthesis represent corresponding previous year figure.

*Pre NELP Blocks

The Financial position of the above blocks are as under: (` in crore)

SI.
No.

Block No. Net Fixed
Assets

Net
Producing
Property

Capital Work
in 

Progress

Pre 
Producing 
Property

Income Expenditure Write Off 
EXP. - Dry 

& Abandoned 
Exploratory 

Wells

Net Current 
Assets (+)/

Current 
Liabilities(-)

Non-Operated - Audited Accounts 

1. AAP-ON-94/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.60 -3.07 0.07 4.16 13.77

   (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.96 -0.22 0.00 0.09 0.00

 Total (CY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 42.60 -3.07 0.07 4.16 13.77

 Total (PY)  0.00 0.00 0.00 39.96 -0.22 0.00 0.09 0.00
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Non-Operated - Un audited Accounts 

2. AA-ONN-2009/3 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.19 0.00 1.82 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0.23 0.00

3. AN-DWN-2009/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.20 0.00 3.58 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.87 0.00 3.29 0.00

4. AN-DWN-2009/2 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.39 0.00 4.81 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.79 0.00 3.77 0.00

5. AS-CBM-2008/IV (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.94 0.00 19.23 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6.80 0.00 16.54 0.00

6. GK-OSN-2010/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.32 -15.09 0.00 1.63 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.46 0.00 3.00 0.00

7. KG-OSN-2009/4 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.37 0.00 3.44 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.84 0.00 2.61 0.00

8. KHARSANG (CY)   8.35 84.87 1.07 0.00 10.96 45.48 38.03 21.16

 (PY)  8.80 82.58 1.15 35.39 14.30 96.01 35.48 0.00

9. MN-OSN-2000/2 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.63 0.98 4.57 -3.82

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 -58.24 0.00 6.43 106.00

10 WB-ONN-2005/4 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.66 0.00 5.70 19.84

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.16 -8.30 0.00 4.29 0.00

 Total (CY) 8.35 84.87 1.07 18.36 59.69 46.46 82.81 37.18

 Total (PY) 8.80 82.58 1.15 52.56 -59.18 96.01 75.64 106.00

Summarized Financial Position of Joint Venture Blocks in India is as under: (` in crore)

SI.
No.

Particulars Net Fixed
Assets

Net
Producing
Property

Capital Work
in 

Progress

Pre 
Producing 
Property

Income Expenditure Write Off 
EXP. - Dry 

& Abandoned 
Exploratory 

Wells

Net Current 
Assets (+)/

Current 
Liabilities(-)

1. Operated (10 Blocks)                  

 (CY) 1.98 0.00 0.00 363.57 -21.22 0.63 142.50 243.64

 (PY) 1.42 0.00 0.00 261.13 264.84 0.75 106.77 0.00

2. Non-operated (10 Blocks)                  

 (CY) 8.35 84.87 1.07 60.96 56.62 46.53 86.97 50.95

 (PY) 8.80 82.58 1.15 92.52 -59.40 96.01 75.73 106.00

 Total (CY) 10.33 84.87 1.07 424.53 35.40 47.16 229.47 294.59

 Total (PY) 10.22 82.58 1.15 353.65 205.44 96.76 182.50 106.00
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C.  Blocks relinquished/being relinquished

The required disclosures under AS 27 related to relinquished/being relinquished blocks against which full provision has been 
made are not disclosed since it does not affect the related disclosures materially. However, relinquished/being relinquished 
blocks against which balances are appearing in the books of accounts or transactions have taken place during the financial 
year are disclosed as under:

The Financial position of the above blocks are as under: (` in crore)

SI.
No.

Block No. Net Fixed
Assets

Net
Producing
Property

Capital Work
in 

Progress

Pre 
Producing 
Property

Income Expenditure Write Off 
EXP. - Dry 

& Abandoned 
Exploratory 

Wells

Net Current 
Assets (+)/

Current 
Liabilities(-)

1. AA-ONN-2003/3 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.02 2.86 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.28 0.00 16.31 0.00

2. AA-ONN-2004/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.26 0.00 0.00 -0.11

3. AA-ONN-2004/2 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.11 -0.01 1.60 -0.07

4. AN-DWN-2005/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.24 0.00 0.24 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Block 83,Yemen  (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.04 7.62

6. CY-DWN-2001/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -8.10 0.00

7. GK-OSJ-3 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.98 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5.39 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. KG-DWN-2002/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 -0.01 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2.95 0.00 6.24 0.31

9. KG-DWN-2004/5 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.03 0.00 0.01 0.00

10. KG-DWN-2004/6 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.16 0.00 -0.12 0.12

11. KG-DWN-2009/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.09 0.00 0.03 0.00

12. KG-DWN-98/4 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00

13. MN-DWN-2002/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -88.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Sl.  Block/Area No Country of Origin Company's  Other's Participating
No.   Participating interest interest 
    

1. Block SS-04 Bangladesh 45% OVL -45%(45%), 
   (45%) BAPEX -10%(10%)

2. Block SS-09 Bangladesh 45% OVL -45%(45%), 
   (45%) BAPEX -10%(10%)

3. Shakthi  Gabon 50% IOCL - 50%(50%)
   (50%) 

4. Farsi (offshore) Block Islamic Republic  20% OVL (O)- 40%(40%),
  of Iran (20%)  IOCL -40%(40%)

5. Area 86 Libya 50% IOCL - 50%(50%)
   (50%)

6. Area 95/96 Libya 25% SIPEX (O)- 50%(50%),
   (25%) IOCL - 25%(25%)

7. Block 102/4 Libya 50% IOCL - 50%(50%)
   (50%)

8. Block M-4 Myanmar 60% MPL - 25%(25%), Oilmax - 10%(10%)
   (60%) & Oil Star - 5% (5%)

9. Block YEB Myanmar 60% MPL - 25%(25%), Oilmax - 10%(10%)
   (60%) & Oil Star - 5% (5%)

10. Block 82, Yemen 12.75% MEDCO AMED- 38.25%,(38.25%) 
   (12.75%) Kuwait Energy(O) - 21.25%(21.25%), 
    Yemen Oil & Gas 15%(15%),
    IOCL - 12.75%(12.75%) 

14. MN-ONN-2000/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.32 0.01 0.93 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.52 0.00 2.65 0.00

15. RJ-ONN-2000/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.44 0.40 0.00 0.00

16. RJ-ONN-2001/1 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.22 0.61 -0.25 0.00

17. RJ-ONN-2004/3 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.21 0.71 0.00 0.00

18 AA-ONN-2002/3 (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.53 0.00 0.14 3.46

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.82 1.06 0.00 1.45 0.00

 Total (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21.60 0.00 16.97 11.33

 Total (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.82 -97.46 1.72 4.07 0.01

Overseas Joint Venture Blocks
         
The Company has also executed contracts for oil and gas exploration in overseas block.  The details of the block are 
given below: 

Note: Figures in parenthesis represent corresponding previous year figure. 
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The Financial position of the above blocks are as under: (` in crore)

SI.
No.

Block No. Net Fixed
Assets

Net
Producing
Property

Capital Work
in 

Progress

Pre 
Producing 
Property

Income Expenditure Write Off 
EXP. - Dry 

& Abandoned 
Exploratory 

Wells

Net Current 
Assets (+)/

Current 
Liabilities(-)

Overseas Blocks - Audited Accounts 

1. Block SS-04,Bangladesh (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.62 0.01 4.29 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.97 0.00 4.17 0.00

2. Block SS-09,Bangladesh (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5.13 0.01 7.51 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.95 0.00 3.31 0.00

3. Farsi (offshore) Block   (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.66 -0.56 0.01 1.36 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.66 -73.97 0.00 0.72 0.00

4. Block M-4, Myanmar (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.14 0.00 1.38 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Block YEB, Myanmar (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 1.37 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6. Shakthi,Gabon (CY) 0.02 0.00 0.00 130.86 -2.77 0.00 75.60 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.62 0.01 4.29 0.00

 Total (CY) 0.02 0.00 0.00 204.52 -8.54 0.03 91.51 0.00

 Total (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.66 -79.51 0.01 12.49 0.00

Overseas Blocks – Un-Audited Accounts

7. Area 86,Libya    (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10.27 0.00 1.78 0.00

 (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.81 0.00 0.67 0.00

8. Area 95/96,Libya (CY) 0.06 0.00 0.39 122.98 17.21 0.00 1.01 0.00

 (PY) 0.07 0.00 0.39 113.70 -31.22 0.00 1.95 0.00

9. Block 102/4,Libya (CY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.98 0.00 0.69 0.00

  (PY) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.34 0.00 0.30 0.00

10 Block 82,Yemen  (CY) 0.06 0.00 0.03 5.86 -6.30 0.00 8.36 0.00

  (PY) 0.08 0.00 0.03 5.78 -5.21 0.00 7.05 0.00

 Total (CY) 0.12 0.00 0.42 128.84 -0.34 0.00 11.84 0.00

 Total (PY) 0.15 0.00 0.42 119.48 -30.96 0.00 9.97 0.00

*CY -Current Year   PY -Previous Year 

32.5.2 Company has sent for confirmation of balances to the JVC Partners which are yet to be received.   
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Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

a) Principal amount remaining unpaid but not due as at year end 1.64 1.72

b) Interest due thereon as at year end 0.00 0.00

c) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the year  0.00 0.00

d) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 0.00 0.00

e) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end 0.00 0.00

f) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
to the small enterprise 0.00 0.00

(` in crore)

32.7 Income Tax

(a) For Assessment Years (AY) 2003-04 to 2007-08, 2009-10 and 2010-11, the appeals are pending for disposal before the 
Hon’ble Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) with respect to the Company’s claim of benefit u/s 80-IB / 80-IC of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961, herein after called as the Act.   

(b) For Assessment Years (AY) 2008-09, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14 the appeals are pending for disposal before the CIT 
(A) against disallowances / additions made in the assessment u/s 143(3).  

(c) The benefit u/s 80IB and 80-IC of the Act has not been considered to make the provisions of tax in the books.  

(d) The resulting interest, whether receivable or payable, shall be accounted for on finalization of the matter by an appellate 
authority. 

(e) Income tax assessments up to the Assessment Year 2013-14 have been completed and a demand of ̀  188.23 crore has 

been raised by the Department over the period on account of certain disallowances / additions. Such 
disallowances/additions have not been provided for in the books as the same is likely to be deleted or may be reduced 
substantially on the grounds taken by the company before the first appellate authority. However, wherever demand is 
raised, the amount has been paid.

(f) The Current tax figure of the year includes  ̀ 102.03 Crore on account of adjustments pertaining to previous year.

(g) Subject to the approval of the prescribed authority, Department of Scientific and Industrial Research, Company has 
claimed weighted deduction u/s 35(2AB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, for the eligible amount incurred in the following 
respective year for capital and revenue expenditure on scientific research on in-house approved research and 
development facilities:  

(` in crore)

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

Capital Expenditure 4.26 21.73
Revenue Expenditure 42.50 49.38
Total Expenditure 46.76 71.11

Financial Year

32.8  Implementation of component accounting as per Schedule II to The Companies Act, 2013

In terms of Schedule II to The Companies Act, 2013, the Company has with effect from 01.04.2015 implemented component 
accounting in respect of assets. As a result, depreciation for the year ended 31.03.2016, calculated based on revised useful 

life of the components under written down value method is higher by ̀  4.80 crore.

32.6 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

The Company has identified Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) to whom the Company owes dues, which 
are outstanding as at 31.03.2016. 
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32.9  Provision for diminution in value of certain Investments through impairment test arising out of exceptional

circumstances:

 (i) Investment in Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Limited (BREML)

  The Company has acquired 40% stake in BREML in Financial Year 2013-14. Considering the prevailing low 

global oil/gas prices consequent to slowdown in global economy as an impairment indicator, a provision for 

diminution amounting to ̀ 174 crore in the value of investments in BREML has been made during the year based 

on the impairment test conducted arising out of exceptional circumstances.

 (ii) Investment in Suntera Nigeria 205 Limited (SUNTERA) including loans and advances

 a. The Long Term Loans & Advances to SUNTERA amounting to `161.55 crore as of 31.03.2016 represents the 

loan extended for Company’s share of expenditure in Oil Mining Lease (OML) 142, Nigeria including accrued 

interest of  ̀  54.52 crore. 

 b. On expiry of the loan agreement on 31st December 2014, the outstanding loan amounting to ̀  99.66 crore had 

been provided as doubtful of recovery in financial year 2014-15 accounts. Interest of ` 7.89crore upto 

31.12.2009 had earlier been provided in Financial Year 2009-10 accounts. Further, provision was created as 

Diminution in value of investment of ̀  0.01 crore and ̀  0.67 crore recoverable on other accounts was provided as 

doubtful in 2014-15 Accounts. 

 c. The loan agreement has now been extended up to 31.01.2022 on 23.10.2015 with retrospective effect from 

1-1-2015 in supersession of earlier agreements to cover further development in the block. 

 d. Accordingly, aforesaid provisions taken in the previous year for above loan dues with interest and other 

provisions as referred in (b) above have been written back in the current year.

 e. As the loan as well as total interest accrual thereof will be payable by 31.01.2022 as per fresh agreement reached 

duly approved by Board of Directors of the Company on 29.09.2015, accrued interest from 01.01.2010 to 

31.03.2016 amounting to `46.64 crore (including ` 7.44 crore for 2015-16) have been accounted in the current 

year under accrual system of accounting being followed by the Company.

However considering the prevailing low global oil/gas prices consequent to slowdown in global economy as an impairment 

indicator, the Investment in SUNTERA by way of loans & advances including accrued interest thereon have been put to  

impairment test and `41.13 crore provision in diminution in value has been made in current year’s accounts based on such 

test conducted arising out of exceptional circumstances.

However, in case of consolidated financial results, considering fall in global oil/gas prices and resultant impairment loss of 

`248.19 crore has been provided and disclosed in the accounts for the year ended 31.03.2016.

32.10  Disclosures as per Guidance Note on Oil & Gas Producing Activities (Revised 2013):

 (Prepared by the management and Auditors have placed reliance being information of technical nature)

 The disclosure relates to Parent Company.

 (i) Net quantities of interest in Proved  Reserves of oil (including condensates) and natural gas  as on 31.03.2016: 

Crude Oil
Area of 

Operation

Natural Gas

 Position  Additions/  Production Position  Position as Additions/ Adjusted Position 
 as at  Revisions Quantity as at  as at  Revisions Sales  as at 
 01.04.2015   31.03.2016 01.04.2015  Quantity 31.03.2016

 (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million 
  KL) KL) KL) KL) Cubic  Cubic  Cubic  Cubic
     Meter) Meter) Meter)  Meter)

Assam 35.1532 0.2709 3.6130 31.8111 22787 264 2491 20560
Arunachal 0.1176 0.0182 0.0066 0.1292 0 0 0 0
Pradesh 

Rajasthan 0.0028 0.000 0.0003 0.0025 1000 1009 206 1803

Kharsang-JV* 0.9690 -0.7249 0.0057 0.2384 0 0 0 0

Total 36.2426 -0.4358 3.6256 32.1812 23787 1273 2697 22363

* Shown to the extent of participating interest of the Company
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Reserves are calculated in terms of Million kilo litres

(ii)  Net quantities of interest in Proved Developed Reserves of oil (including condensates) and natural gas  as on

 31.03.2016:

Crude Oil
Area of 

Operation

Natural Gas

 Position  Additions/  Production Position  Position as Additions/ Adjusted Position 
 as at  Revisions Quantity as at  as at  Revisions Sales  as at 
 01.04.2015   31.03.2016 01.04.2015  Quantity 31.03.2016

 (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million  (Million 
 KL) KL) KL) KL) Cubic  Cubic  Cubic  Cubic
     Meter) Meter) Meter)  Meter)

Assam 32.1886 0.6218 3.6130 29.1974 22787 264 2491 20560

Arunachal  0.1176 0.0182 0.0066 0.1292 0 0 0 0
Pradesh 

Rajasthan 0.0028 0.0000 0.0003 0.0025 1000 1009 206 1803

Kharsang-JV* 0.9690 -0.7249 0.0057 0.2384 0 0 0 0

Total 33.2780 -0.0849 3.6256 29.5675 23787 1273 2697 22363

* Shown to the extent of participating interest of the Company

(iii)   Proved and Proved Developed Reserves of oil (including condensates) and gas are technically assessed and reviewed 
in-house at the end of each year in line with international practices. Reserves are audited by external experts at 
periodical intervals. For the purpose of estimation of Proved and Proved Developed Reserves, Deterministic Method is 
used by the company. Production pattern analysis, number of additional wells to be completed, application of enhanced 
recovery techniques, validity of mining lease agreements, agreements/MOU for sales are taken into consideration for 
determining reserves quantity.

32.11 VAT and Royalty on crude oil:

 (a)   The Company has received notice of demand for ̀  1349.71 crore from Assam Value Added Tax Authority claiming 
VAT on sharing of under recoveries to downstream oil companies and on transportation charges of own crude oil. 
Out of this an amount of ̀ 21.97 crore pertains to VAT on transportation of crude oil for the period from FY 2009-10 to 
2012-13. The company has provided ̀ 41.11 crore including interest for the period  from 2009-10 to 2015-16  in the 
accounts for the quarter and year ended 31.03.2016.  The demand for the balance `1327.74 crore, being VAT on 
sharing of under-recoveries has been contested by the Company before the Commissioner of Taxes, Assam. In a 
similar matter, the Gujrat High Court has passed order against applicability of VAT on the amount of under 
recoveries shared, which has been upheld by Supreme Court of India through dismissal of Special Leave Petition 
filed by Gujrat Government against the High Court decision.

 (b)  The Company has received claim of ̀  7224.20 crore from Director of Geology and Mining, Assam claiming royalty on 
sharing of under recoveries to downstream oil companies on crude oil for the year 2008-09 to 2013-14 including 
interest upto 31.08.2014. Company is paying royalty on post-discounted price based on the instructions issued by 
MOP&NG and in line with Oil Field (Regulation & Development) Act 1948 and subsequent notifications thereof and 
hence does not consider the claim as liability. The Government  of Assam has filed a writ petition before the Hon’ble 
Gauhati High Court which is pending adjudication. The amount of claim as above together with amount of differential 
royalty up to 31.03.2016 including interest thereon estimated to be ̀  9749.55 crore has accordingly been included 
and shown as contingent liability.

32.12 Others

In respect of claims made against the Company to the extent they are not acknowledged as debt and where no provisions 
have been made, are disclosed under Contingent Liabilities 32.14(I) (i). 

 32.13  Details of charge:

 (a) The Company has created charge against Current Assets to the tune of ̀  377.45 crore (previous year ̀  377.45
 crore) for availing Bank Guarantee.  

 (b) Further the Company has created charge against the Current Assets to the tune of ` 700.00 crore (previous
 year ̀  700.00 crore) for availing Cash Credit/Letter of Credit/Bank Guarantee Facility. 
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32.14  Other disclosure under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

I. Contingent Liabilities and commitments        

(i) Contingent Liabilities:

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 
  March, 2016 March,2015

i. Under the Assam General Sales Tax Act, 1993 8.41 8.41

ii. Under the Assam VAT Act, 2003 1327.74 1349.71

iii. Under the Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 0.07 0.00

iv. Under Central Excise Act and Service Tax 179.68 158.17

v. Under Income Tax Act 190.41 204.46

vi. Under Other Acts 47.38 46.39

vii. By Contractor pending in Arbitration / Courts 29.02 24.52

viii. Claim on JVC/PSC account 6.56 6.57

ix. Claim of Royalty by Govt. of Assam on gross price of crude oil 9749.55 7224.20

x Demand raised under Assam Taxation(on specified lands)
 Amendment Act,2004 for the period from 2010 to 2015 755.21 -

xi. Under Service Tax – DNP Limited 0.05 0.05

xii. Rental and supervision charges for ROW – DNP Limited 0.19 0.13

xiii. Money appeal pending before the court - DNP Limited - 0.01

xiv. Claims by contractor pending in arbitration/court on capital accounts  29.14 27.64
 – Numaligarh Refinery Limited

xv. On taxation matters – Numaligarh Refinery Limited 72.10 108.28

xvi. Signature Bonus – Oil India Sweden AB 381.09 362.09

xvii. Signature Bonus – Oil India International B.V 33.45 31.60

xviii. Economic interest assignment – Suntera Nigeria 205 Ltd 45.99 31.60

 Total 12856.04 9583.83 

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 
  March, 2016 March,2015

i. Bank Guarantee issued to Superintendent of Taxes, Naharkatia, Assam, in
 relation to demand raised by the Department under Assam Taxation (on 
 specified lands) Amendment Act, 2004 for the period from 2005 to 2009. 702.02 702.02

ii. Guarantee to OIDB against Loan by M/S BCPL from OIDB 36.34 36.34

iii. Counter Guarantee to GAIL against Loan by M/S BCPL from OIDB 27.78 27.78

iv. Letter of Comfort to GAIL against Loan by M/S BCPL from OIDB 33.11 0.00

v. Corporate Guarantee to Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation against Loan
 taken by OIL INDIA (USA) INC. 602.10 568.71

vi. Guarantee to OIDB against Loan to M/S BCPL from OIDB –  20.99 13.56
 Numaligarh Refinery Limited

 Total 1422.34 1348.41

(b)    In respect of Guarantees : (` in crore)

(` in crore)

Contingent liabilities of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates represents Parent Company share.

Guarantees of associates represents Parent Company share.

190

ANNUAL
REPORT 2015-16



 (c) Other matters for which the Company is contingently liable:

 (ii)    Commitments:         

  (a) Capital Commitments:

   (i)  The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not
    provided for in the accounts:  

    Parent Company: ̀  632.92 crore (previous year ̀  246.20 crore).

    DNP Limited: ̀  0.35 crore (previous year ̀  0.06 crore).

    Numaligarh Refinery Limited: ̀  87.17 crore (previous year ̀  18.79 crore).

   (ii)   Company’s share in the amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts and

    not provided for in the account in respect of the un-incorporated Joint Ventures is ` 146.76

    crore (previous year ̀  18.13 crore). 

  Capital Commitment of associates represents Parent Company share.

  (b) Other Commitment:

          (iii)  The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Revenue Account and not

    provided for in the accounts:  ̀  283.07 crore (previous year ̀  172.45 crore).

   (iv)  Balance of Minimum Work Program Commitment (MWP) by OIL under Production Sharing

    Contracts (PSCs) entered for NELP Blocks with Govt. of India is ` 2200.62 crore (previous year 

    ` 2371.00 crore) out of which ` 460.81 crore (previous year ` 883.00 crore)  is covered by Bank

    Guarantee submitted to DGH.

   (v)  Balance of Minimum Work Program Commitment (MWP) by OIL under Production Sharing

    Contracts (PSCs) entered for overseas Blocks is ̀  388.03 crore (previous year ̀  445.50 crore) out

    of which ̀  345.34 crore (previous year ̀  326.19 crore) is covered by Bank Guarantee.

   (vi) Performance Bonus – Beas Rovuma Energy Mozambique Ltd.:  ` 84.38 crore (previous year 

    ` 174.67 crore). 

    (vii) The estimated amount of commitment relating to lease arrangement – Numaligarh Refinery

    Limited:  ̀  20.99 crore (previous year ̀  13.56 crore).

  Other Commitment of joint venture and associates represents Parent Company share.

32.15  RECLASSIFICATION/REGROUPING:

 Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year figures.

 sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
 (CA A.K.SABAT) (CA B.K.BISWAS) (S.R.Krishnan) (Mrs. Rupshikha S. Borah) (U. P. Singh)    
 Partner Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing

Membership No: 030310 Membership No: 055623  DIN 6700534 Director 

          DIN 00354985 

For A.K. SABAT & CO For N. C. BANERJEE & CO        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors    
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants     
Firm Reg No- 321012E Firm Reg No- 302081E    

Place: Noida
Date:27th May, 2016     
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CIN : L11101AS1959GOI001148 Email: investors@oilindia.in 
Website: www.oil-india.com

Regd. Office: P.O. Duliajan, Distt. Dibrugarh, Assam – 786 602 
Ph:0374-2804510 Fax: 0374-2800433

Corp. Office: Plot No.19, Sector-16A, Noida, Distt. G.B.Nagar (U.P) 201301 
Ph : 0120-2419000 Fax : 0120-2419069

57TH  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING : 24.09.2016

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILLED IN TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE MEETING)

Name of the Member (in Block Letters) : ______________________________________________________

Member's Folio Number : __________________________________________________________________

Client ID* : __________________________________ DP ID* : ____________________________________

Name of proxy(s) (in Block Letters) : _________________________________________________________

(to be filled in, if a Proxy attends

instead of the member)

No. of Shares held :______________________         Email : _____________________________________

I hereby record my presence at the 57th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Bihutoli, Duliajan,

Distt. Dibrugarh, Assam on Saturday, the 24th day of September, 2016 at 11.00 AM.

Member's / Proxy's
Signature

*Applicable for investors holding share(s) in electronic form.
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CIN : L11101AS1959GOI001148 Email: investors@oilindia.in 
Website: www.oil-india.com

Regd. Office: P.O. Duliajan, Distt. Dibrugarh, Assam – 786 602 
Ph:0374-2804510 Fax: 0374-2800433

Corp. Office: Plot No.19, Sector-16A, Noida, Distt. G.B.Nagar (U.P) 201301 
Ph : 0120-2419000 Fax : 0120-2419069

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

Email id

Folio No. / Client id

DP id

I/We, being the holder(s) of …………………. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1) .......................................................... of ........................................... having email id ..................................... or failing him

2) ......................................................... of ............................................ having email id ..................................... or failing him

3) ......................................................... of ............................................ having email id ....................................

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 
the 57th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 24th  September 2016 at 11:00 a.m. at 
Bihutoli, Duliajan, Assam-786602 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

PROXY FORM
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S No. RESOLUTIONS

 ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2016 together with Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To confirm Interim Dividend and to declare Final Dividend on equity shares for the financial year 2015-16.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. R.S.Borah, Director (Finance) (DIN :  06700534), who retires by rotation 
and offers herself for re-appointment.

4.  To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sudhakar Mahapatra, Director (E&D) (DIN : 06941346), who retires by 
rotation and offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To authorize Board of Directors to decide remuneration / fees of the Statutory Auditors for the FY 2016-17.

 SPECIAL BUSINESS

6. To appoint Shri Utpal Bora (DIN : 07567357) as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company

7. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2017.

8. To approve issuance of Debentures on private placement basis

Signed this ……………......... day of ……………......... 2016.
...............................

Signature of Member

.............................................

Signature of first proxy holder

.............................................

Signature of third proxy holder

.............................................

Signature of Second proxy holder

NOTE: This Proxy Form duly filled in must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 
hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting.
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